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!=  c7f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DjGwL ;"rgf tyf cGo hfgsf/L !

@=  ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg # 

#=  sDkgL P]g, @)^# ;DaGwL ljj/0f ^

$= lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL;Fu ;DalGwt ljj/0f !)

%=  cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] n]vf kl/Ifssf] k|ltj]bg !@ 

^=  cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] PsLs[t ljQLo ljj/0f tyf cg';"lrx? !%

&= n]vf k/LIf0f gul/Psf] / ul/Psf] ljQLo ljj/0faLrsf] t'ngf &(

*=  g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[t kq *#

(= k|aGwkq ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn]  *^

!)= lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn] *&
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;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited.

-g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 …uÚ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf_

/lhi68{ s]Gb|Lo sfof{no, x]6f}++8f, dsjfgk'/
kmf]g g+= )%&–%@%!)) / )%&–%@#@@(

sf]
c7f/f}+ ;fwf/0f–;ef a:g] ;"rgf 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x?,

o; ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8 -;fljs jN8{ dr]{G6 a}+lsË P08 kmfOgfG; lnld6]8_ sf] ldlt @)&^÷)(÷)* df a;]sf] 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] #$^ cf}+ a}7ssf] lg0f{ofg';f/ ;+:yfsf] c7f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;ef b]xfosf] ldlt, :yfg / ;dodf tklzn 
adf]lhdsf ljifox? pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf]n] ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/L tyf pkl:ytLsf] nflu 
of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 . 

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfg M

ldlt M @)&^ kf}if @( ut], d+unaf/ -tb\g';f/ @)@) hgj/L !$ tfl/v_
;do M lbgsf] !)M)) ah]
:yfg M xf]6n ;fdgf, x]6f}+8f–$ d]g/f]8, dsjfgk'/ .

5nkmnsf ljifox¿
-s_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjx¿ M

-!_ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k|:t't x'g] cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg kfl/t ug]{ . 
-@_ n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa tyf gub k|jfx 

ljj/0f nufotsf cg';"lrx¿ dfly 5nkmn ul/ kf/Lt ug]{ .
-#_ sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !!! adf]lhd cf=j= @)&^÷&& sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ug{sf nflu n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf] 

l;kmfl/; adf]lhd n]vfk/LIfssf] lgo'lQm ug]{ / kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ . 
-$_ ljljw . 

-Vf_  ljz]if k|:tfjx¿ M–

-!_  sDkgLsf] :jLs[t k|aGw–kqsf] bkmf @ tyf lgodfjnLsf] lgod @ ;+zf]wg /lhi68{ -s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no :yfgfGt/0f ug]{ . 
-@_ xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhLsf] !M!=@ sf b/n] @!,*#,&^$ lsQf xsk|b z]o/ ?= !)) c+lst b/n] hf/L ug]{ . 
-#_  o; ;+:yfnfO{ cGo s'g} a}+s, ljsf; a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf;Fu Ps cfk;df ufEg] / ufleg] -dh{/_ tyf k|flKt 

-PSjLlh;g_ sf] nflu 5nkmn ug]{, ;dembf/L kq (MOU) df x:tfIf/ ug]{ nufot l8l8P (DDA) ug{ lgodgsf/L 
lgsfo;Fu ;Dks{ ug{ :jLs[tL lng jf cGo s'g} klg ljifodf ;+zf]wg kl/dfh{g yk36 jf kl/jt{g ug]{ nufot ;f] 
;DaGwdf k|rlnt lgodfg';f/ h] hf] ug'{ kg]{ xf] ;f]sf] nflu rflxg] ;Dk"0f{ clVtof/L ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ k|bfg ug]{ . 

-$_ k|aGw–kq, lgodfjnL ;+zf]wgsf] qmddf lgodgsf/L lgsfox? -g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, g]kfn 
lwtf] af]8{ cflb_ af6 s'g} s'/fx? k]m/abn÷;+zf]wg÷kl/dfh{g ug{ jf ldnfpg jf s'g} yk sfuhft tyf ljj/0fx? 
tof/ u/L k]z ug{ s'g} ;'emfj jf lgb]{zg ePdf ;f]xL cg'?k cfjZosLo ;Dk"0f{ sfo{x? ug{ ;~rfns ;ldltnfO{ 
clVtof/L k|bfg ug]{ .

-%_ ;~rfnsx?sf] a}7s eQf tyf ;'ljwf a[l4 ug]{ .
-^_  ljljw .

;~rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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;fwf/0f–;ef ;DaGwL cGo ;fdfGo hfgsf/L

-!_ o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] c7f/f}+ ;fwf/0f–;ef k|of]hgsf nflu ldlt @)&^÷)(÷@@ b]lv ldlt @)&^÷)(÷@( ut];Dd 
z]o/ bflvnf vf/]h sfo{ aGb /xg]5 .

-@_ ;efdf pkl:yt x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjHo"x¿n] kmf]6f];lxtsf] cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] s'g} k|df0f–kq ;fydf lnO{ cfpg'x'g 
cg'/f]w 5 . 

-#_ ;efdf efu lngsf nflu :jod\ pkl:yt x'g g;Sg] eO{ cGo JolQm -z]o/wgL_ nfO{ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] 
z]o/wgLx¿n] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ul/Psf] k|f]S;L kmf/fd ;ef ;'? x'g'eGbf $* 306f cufj} sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no x]6f}+8f 
jf zfvf sfof{no k'tnL;8s, sf7df8f}+df btf{ u/fO{ ;Sg' kg]{5 . 

-$_ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ sf] ?kdf lgo'Qm x'g] JolQm sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL x'g cfjZos 5 . 

-%_ gfjfns jf czQm z]o/wgLsf] tkm{jf6 sDkgLsf] z]o/ nut lstfadf ;+/Ifssf] ?kdf gfd btf{ ePsf] JolQm jf 
k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ n] ;efdf efu lng, dtbfg ug{ k|ltlglw tf]Sg kfpg]5 .

-^_ ;+o'Qm ?kdf z]o/ vl/b u/L lnPsf] cj:yfdf z]o/ nut lstfadf klxnf] gfd pNn]v ePsf] JolQm jf ;j{;Ddtaf6 
rog ul/Psf] Ps JolQmn] dfq ;efdf efu lng / dtbfg ug{ kfpg]5 .

-&_ Ps} z]o/wgLn] PseGbf a9L JolQmnfO{ k|ltlglw d's// u/]df ;+:yfsf] sfof{nodf klxnf] btf{ ePsf] k|ltlglwnfO{ dfq 
dfGotf lbOg] 5 . 

-*_ ;ª\ul7t ;+:yf z]o/wgL ePdf To:tf ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfåf/f dgf]lgt JolQmn] Nofpg] k|f]S;L kmf/fddf ;+:yfsf] 5fk / 
;+:yfsf] cflwsfl/s JolQmsf] b:tvt x'g' kg]{5 . 

-(_ k|ltlglw -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ul/;Sg' ePsf] z]o/wgL cfk}+m pkl:yt ePdf k|f]S;L :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

-!)_ ;efdf cfkm\gf] k|Zgx¿ ;f]Wg OR5's z]o/wgLn] cWoIfn] tf]s]sf] ;dodf cfkm\gf] k|Zg ;+If]kdf ;f]Wg' kg]{5 .

-!!_ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿n] ;f]w]sf k|Zgx¿sf] ;DjGwdf cWoIfn] jf lghn] tf]s]sf] JolQmn] a]Unfa]Un} jf ;fd"lxs ?kdf 
pQ/ lbg' x'g]5 . 

-!@_ ;efsf] lbg ;ef ;'? x'g] egL tf]lsPsf] ;dodf pkl:yt eO{ ToxfF /x]sf] xflh/L k'l:tsfdf b:tvt ug'{ kg]{5 . xflh/L 
k'l:tsf ljxfg (M)) ah] b]lv v'Nnf /xg] 5 . 

-!#_ yk hfgsf/Lsf nflu ;fwf/0f ;efdf k|:t't x'g] k|ltj]bgx? ;fwf/0f ;ef eGbf cl3 g} k|fKt ug{ OR5's z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?n] sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{no jf zfvf sfof{no k'tnL;8s, sf7df8f}+df sfof{no ;doleq ;Dks{ /fVgx'g 
cg'/f]w 5 . ;fy} of] ;"rgf ;+:yfsf] j]j;fO{6 www.sfcl.com.np df x]g{ tyf 8fpgnf]8 ug{ ;Sg'x'g]5 . 
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 ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
sf]

c7f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;efdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIf >L l6sf lglw nf]xgLHo"åf/f k|:t't 

cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg 

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿,

o; ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] c7f/f}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f–;efdf efu lng kfNg'ePsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ Pjd\ 
cltly dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut Pjd\ clejfbg ub{5' . 

;fljs jN8{ dr]{G6 a}+lsË P08 kmfOgfG; lnld6]8 ljut ^ jif{ b]lv ;d:ofu|:t ljQLo ;+:yf 3f]if0ff eO{ lgoldt a}+lsË sf/f]jf/ 
cj?4 ePsf] ;Gb{edf ;+:yfksx?sf] ;+/rgf kl/jt{g eO{ yk k'FhL nufgL u/L g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] Go"gtd k'FhL sf]if sfod 
ePsf]n] ldlt @)&^÷)$÷!% df ;+:yf ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 d'Qm ePsf] 5 . tt\kZrft g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] k"gM a}+lsË sf/f]jf/ 
ug]{ cg'dlt lbP;Fu} ;+:yfnfO{ lhjGt /fVg ;kmntf k|fKt ePsf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxG5' . 

;+:yfsf] ldlt @)&^÷)#÷@! ut] ;DkGg ;f]x|f}+ / ;qf}+ jlif{s ;fwf/0f ;efsf] lg0f{oadf]lhd sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nosf] ldlt 
@)&^÷)^÷!$ ut]sf] kqfg';f/ ;+:yfsf] ;fljs gfd kl/j{tg eO{ ;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8sf] gfdaf6 k|wfg sfof{no 
x]6f}8f, dsjfgk'/ tyf zfvf sfof{nox? k'tnL;8s, sf7df8f}+ / a'6jn, ?kGb]xLaf6 ljQLo sf/f]jf/ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] Joxf]/f 
hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' .  

;+:yfnfO{ cem k|lt:kwL{ ;jn / ;Ifd agfpgsf nflu ;+:yfsf] ljutsf sdLsdhf]/Lx?nfO{ bf]xf]/Lg glbg ljBdfg gLlt, lgod, 
ljlgodfjnL tyf cfGtl/s gLltx?sf] k'g/fjnf]sg Pjd\ cfjZos yk gLltx? th'{df u/L ;+:yfdf ;'zf;g Pjd\ kf/bzL{tf 
;'lglZrt ul/Psf]] ljifodf oxfFx?nfO{ cfZj:t kfg{ rfxG5' . 

z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? Û 

ljut s]xL jif{b]lv o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] k"0f{?kdf a}+lsË sfo{x? ug{af6 j~rLt /x]sf] ;Gbe{df o;sf cfly{s ;"rfª\sx? ;d]t 
gsf/fTds /x]sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?dfkm{t xfdL ;a}df cjut} 5 . C0ffTds /x]sf] ljQLo ljj/0fx?nfO{ qmdz Go"g ub}{ ;+:yfnfO{ 
d'gfkmf cfh{gsf] cj:yfdf k'¥ofpg jt{dfg ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf Joj:yfkg sl6a4 /xsf] x'Fbf oxfFx? ;a}af6 ;b\efj / 
;xof]usf] ck]Iff u/]sf] 5' . 

o;} l;nl;nfdf rfn' cfly{s aif{df klg sDkgLn] cjnDag ug]{ gLlt÷eflj of]hgfx? tyf sfof{Gjog / ;kmntfsf nflu 
;+:yfn] v]Ng'kg]{ e"ldsfsf] ;DaGwdf dxTjk"0f{ tyf /rgfTds ;'emfj, ;Nnfx / dfu{bz{gx? k|fKt x'g] ck]Iff /fVb} sDkgLsf] 
cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] n]vfk/LIf0f ul/Psf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf cg';"rLx? 
;lxtsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg k"j{ ;"rgf adf]lhd oxfFx? ;dIf 5nkmn tyf cg'df]bgsf] nflu k]z u/]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

-!_  cfly{s jif{ @)&%÷)&^ sf] sf/f]af/sf] ;ldIff M 

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% cf=j= @)&#÷)&$

r'Qmf k'FhL !*,!(,*),#)).)) !*,!(,*),#)).)) !*,!(,*),#)).))

hu]8f sf]ifx? -*,@*,&*,&@^.))_ -!&,)(,#$,$$@.))_ -@&,(),)$,*!).#)_

s'n ;DkQL @!,!^,)$,&$%.)) !!,&#,#@,@)@.)) %,!&,!&,((#.#&

s'n lgIf]k &,%@,&$,$@).)) &,$*,%!,&#(.)) !),&&,&!,@@).$*

s'n shf{ ;fk6 !&,^#,*%,^!@.)) @!,^^,(@,(*).)) @$,#&,!^,)*%.^#

s'n nufgL (,($,%)).)) ^,%%,%)).)) !,($,%)).))
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ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% cf=j= @)&#÷)&$

Jofh cfDbfgL (%,)^,*)!.)) %,!%,@#,&%&.)) $$,!!,(@$.*^

Jofh vr{ @#,%#,$().)) @%,#&,!!$.)) @,)),%*,#*$.))

v'b Jofh cfDbfgL &!,%#,#!!.)) $,*(,*^,^$#.)) -!,%^,$^,$%(.$@_

sldzg tyf l8:sfp06 @,^)).)) !),*^(.)) –

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL @!,^)).)) !*,))).)) @%,($%.##

;6xL 36a9 cfDbfgL – – –

s'n ;~rfng cfDbfgL &!,&&,%!!.)) $,(),!%,%!@ -!%,^@),%!$.)(_

sd{rf/L vr{ %$,$),*!!.)) %#,#$,)@#.)) %!,)%,#((.$^

cGo ;~rfng vr{ (#,%%,$&#.)) &(,$#,@!).)) (&,#%,!^^.*!

;6xL 36j9 gf]S;fgL – – –

;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfcl3sf] ;~rfng d'gfkmf – – -#,)$,^!,)*).#^_
;Defljt gf]S;fgL Joj:yfx¿÷-gf]S;fgL 
Joj:yfaf6 lkmtf{_

-#,(&,!(,##&.))_ -@,*$,^@,%*&.))_ -$,#@,&#,@#(.(&_

;~rfng d'gfkmf #,@!,)),%^$.)) ^,$@,)),*^%.)) !,@*,!@,!%(.^!

u}x| ;~rfng cfDbfgL÷-vr{_ -@,*^,)(,$^*.))_ – $#,#@,(&*.*$

lgoldt sf/f]af/x¿af6 ePsf] d'gfkmf – – !,&!,$%,!#*.$%

c;fdfGo sf/f]af/x¿af6 ePsf] cfDbfgL÷-vr{_ – – –
;Dk"0f{ sf/f]af/ ;dfj]z kl5sf] v'b d'gfkmf #$,(!,)(^.)) ^,$@,)),*^%.)) !,&!,$%,!#*.$%

ljj/0f cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ cf=j= @)&$÷)&% cf=j= @)&#÷)&$
k'FhL kof{Kttf -k|ltzt_ !!=() -!^=!%_ -@(=^&_

lgis[o shf{÷s'n shf{ -k|ltzt_ !)) !)) !)) 

k|ltz]o/ cfDbfgL -¿=_ #=)@ @$=(% (=#%

d'gfkmf÷s'n cfDbfgL -k|ltzt_ %&=&* (#=$% -!)(=&^_

cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ;+:yf ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfd} /x]sf] sf/0f shf{ nufgL tyf lgIf]k ;+sng ug]{ sfo{ gePsf] / shf{ c;'n 
pk/ u/L ;j{;fwf/0f tyf ;+:yfut lgIf]k lkmtf{ ug]{ sfo{ ePsf] 5 . lautdf v/fa shf{df kl/0ft eO{ !))Ü gf]S;fgL Joj:yfdf 
/x]sf] /sd c;'n ePsf] b]lvPsf] 5 . v/fa shf{x? p7fpg e/dUb'/ k|of; ul/Psf 5g\ . ;+:yf ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 d'Qm 
ePkl5 lgIf]k ;+sng / shf{ nufgLsf af6fx? v'n]sf 5g\ . ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] If]qdf b]lvPsf r'gf}lt tyf ;d:ofnfO{ ;'wf/ 
u/L lbuf] Joj:yfkg ug]{ x]t'n] sfd sf/jfxLx? ;~rfng ul/Psf 5g\ . 

-@_  cfly{s jif{ @)&^÷)&& sf] nlIft sfo{qmd M 

sDkgLsf ;jn kIfx?nfO{ kl/rfng ub}{ cfufdL lbgx?df u|fxs ;]jfdf j[l4 ub}{ n}hfg] . 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+sn] tf]s]sf] Go"gtd r'Qmf k'FhL k'¥ofpg o;} cfly{s jif{ leq !M!=@ tyf cfufdL cfly{s jif{ leq 
!M)=&) sf b/n] xsk|b z]o/ hf/L ug]{ . 
;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ km/flsnf] kfg{ o;} cfly{s jif{af6 zfvf lj:tf/sf] k|lqmof z'? ug]{ . 
;"rgf k|ljlwnfO{ ;dofg's'n ;'wf/ Pjd\ lj:tf/ ug]{ sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbFb} u|fxsx?nfO{ cfw'lgs ;]jf k|bfg ug]{ . 
sd{rf/Lx?sf] Ifdtf clej[l4df ljz]if Wofg lbO{ tflnddf ;xefuL u/fpg] . 
;+:yfsf] ljQLo ;'rfÍx?nfO{ qmdzM ;'wf/ ub}{ ;+:yfnfO{ d'gfkmf cfh{gsf] af6f] tkm{ n}hfg] . 
:t/Lo nufgL ug{ lgIf]k tyf C0fsf] Jofhb/ k|lt:kwL{ ahf/ cg';f/ sfod ug{ lgIf]k tyf shf{ nfufgLsf nfuL u|fxs 
;'xfpFbf] ;]jf tyf ;'ljwfx?df j[l4 ul/ nufgL Pjd\ lgIf]kdf j[l4 ug{sf] nflu k|efjsf/L pkfox?sf] vf]hL ug]{ . 



;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_ 55

Know Your Customer (KYC) tyf AnƟ -Money Laundering and CombaƟ ng the Financing of Terrorism 
(AML/CFT) sf] dfkb08nfO{ cg'z/0f ub}{ u|fxs klxrfg ;DaGwL ljj/0f cWofjlws u/fpg] sfo{x?nfO{ yk 
k|efjsf/L agfpFb} cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLdf ;'wf/ ub}{ n}hfg] . 
xfd|f u|fxsx?nfO{ cTofw'lgs ;]jf / ;'ljwf k|bfg ug{ ;+:yfn] k|of]u ub}{ cfO/x]sf] a}+lsË ;km\6j]o/nfO{ kl/jt{g 
u/L pRr:tl/o / k|lt:kwL{{ ;km\j]o/ h8fg ug]{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] . 
;+:yfsf] u|fxsx?nfO{ nlIft lgIf]ksf gofF of]hgfx? agfpg] qmddf /x]sf] .  
;+:yfsf] 5la (Brand) nfO{ la:tf/ / ;Ddfghgs ?kdf :yfkgf ug{ ;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj (CSR) tyf 
;]jf ahfl/s/0f (MarkeƟ ng) nfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ug{ k|d'v ?kdf ljQLo ;fIf/tf sfo{qmd tyf 
;x'lnot shf{sf] plrt ;b'kof]u ub}{ n}hfg] . 

-#_  ufEg]÷ufleg] tyf k|flKt ;DaGwdf M 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] df}lb|s gLlt tyf ljleGg ;dodf ul/Psf] kl/kq cg';f/ ufEg] ufleg] tyf k|flKt sfo{nfO{ ;dofg's'n 
x'g] u/L k'FhL a[l4 ug'{kg]{ b]lvPsf] x'Fbf o; ;+:yfn] lqmi6n kmfOgfG; lnld6]8nfO{ k|flKt ug{ ldlt @)&^÷)*÷!@ ;dembf/L 
kqdf x:tfIf/ u/L k|flKt :jLs[ltsf nflu g]kfn /fi6« a}+s ;dIf cg'/f]w ul/Psf] 5 .  

-$_  a}lsË ;'ljwf M 

 ljQLo ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf u|fxsx?nfO{ lgIf]k tyf shf{ ;'ljwfsf] cltl/Qm cfw'lgs k|ljlwdf cfwfl/t ATM ;]jf, ;L 
cf:jf (C-ASBA), IPS, Connect IPS ;]jf, ABBS ;]jf, Electronic Cheque Clearing (ECC) tyf SMS Banking 
;]jf, Mobile Banking, e-Banking sf ;fy} ;do ;fk]If gofF ;]jfx? yk ub}{ n}hfg] /0fgLlt lnPsf] 5 . 

-%_  cGo ;ldltx? M 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+ssf] lgb]{zg / a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g,@)&# df ePsf] Joj:yf adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltn] 
cfkm\gf] hjfkmb]xLtfdf n]vfk/LIf0f ;dlt, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt, sd{rf/L ;]jf ;'ljwf ;ldlt tyf ;DkQL z'4Ls/0f 
lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . ;f] ;ldltx?sf] a}7s ;do ;dodf a:g'sf ;fy} ;f] ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] k|ltj]bg 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf k]z ug]{ u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpb5f}+ . 

-^_  ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M 

 sDkgLn] th'{df u/]sf] gLlt lgod tyf ;Da4 lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 hf/L ul/Psf] gLlt lgb]{zgx?sf] kfngf ub}{ 
cfpg'sf ;fy} cfufdL lbgdf klg pQm gLlt, lgod tyf lgb]{zgx?sf] k"0f{?kdf kfngf ug{ k|lta4 /xL cfPsf] 5 . 
;+:yfn] tof/ u/]sf ljQLo ljj/0fx? g]kfn ljQLo k|ltj]bgdf (NFRS), n]vf ;DaGwL ;j{dfGo l;4fGt / g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+ssf] lgb]{zg cg';f/ 5g\ . ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;a} ;b:ox? Pjd\ sd{rf/Lx? a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DaGwL P]g, 
lgodgsf/L lgsfoaf6 hf/L ul/Psf lgb]{zgx?, k|rlnt sfg'g tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zgsf] 
;+:yfut ;'zf;g ;DaGwL Joj:yfdf tf]lsPadf]lhdsf] cfr/0f kfngf ug{ k|lta4 5g\ . o;sf ;fy} sDkgLsf] ;Ifd Pjd\ 
k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ Jojl:ytug{ sd{rf/L ;]jf ljlgodfjnL, cfly{s k|zf;g ljlgodfjnL tyf cGo 
ljleGg gLlt lgodx? th'{df u/L nfu" ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] lbuf] ljsf;sf] nflu ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod /fVg cfGtl/s 
lgoGq0f k|0ffnLnfO{ k|efjs/L?kdf nfu" ug{ Joj:yfkg k|lta4 5 . 

cGtdf, ljQLo ;+:yfsf] k|ult tyf ;d[l4df k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIo ?kdf ;xof]u ug'{x'g] xfd|f ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, 
lgIf]kstf{, u|fxsju{ g]kfn /fi6« a}+s, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, lwtf]kq af]8{, l;=l8=P;= P08 lSnol/Ë lnld6]8 cGo lgsfox¿ 
tyf z"e lrGts dxfg'efjx¿ k|lt cfef/ JoQm ub}{ oxfFx¿sf] lg/Gt/ ;fy, ;dy{g / ;xof]usf] nflu xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . 
;+:yfsf afXo n]vfk/LIfsx¿n] ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{ ul/lbg' ePsf]df / Joj;flos ;'emfj k|bfg ug'{ ePsf]df xflb{s 
wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . o; ;+:yfsf] pQ/f]Q/ k|ult / ;d[l4sf nfuL oxfFx? ;a}sf] ;xof]u tyf ;b\efjsf] ck]Iff /fv]sf] 5' . 
wGojfb . 

;~rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 

l6sf lglw nf]xgL
cWoIf

ldlt M @)&^÷)(÷@( 
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( sf] 
pkbkmf $ ;“u ;DaGwLt cGo ljj/0fx? M

-s_ ljut jif{x¿sf] sf/f]jf/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg M

jflif{s k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 . 

-v_ /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f]sf] c;/ M

 ;ldIff jif{x¿df Jofkfl/s, cf}Bf]lus If]qsf cfly{s ultljlwx¿ ck]lIft ?kdf cl3 a9\g g;s]sf] a}lsË If]qdf b]lvPsf] 
Pjd\ c:j:y k|l:tkwf{sf sf/0f lgIf]k ;+sng / shf{ nufgL sfo{ r'gf}tLk"0f{ /x]sf] Joxf]/f cjut u/fpg rfxfG5' . 

 To;}u/L cGt/f{li6«o hutdf b]lvPsf] ljleGg cfly{s ptf/r9fj Pjd\ j}b]lzs /f]huf/Ldf kg{ cfPsf] c;/n] /]ld6\ofG; 
sf/f]jf/df k|efj k/]sf], vf8L d'n'snufot cGo b]zdf b]vf k/]sf] cfk|af; h:tf sf/0fn] k|ToIf / ck|ToIf ?kdf ;d]t 
gsf/fTds k|efj kg{ uPsf] 5 .

-u_ k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknAwL / eljiodf ug'{kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns 
;ldltsf] wf/0ff M 

 sDkgLsf] rfn' cf=j= @)&^÷)&& sf] dª\l;/ d;fGt;Ddsf] ljQLo emns lgDgadf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

ljj/0f /sd

Jofh cfDbfgL #*,%&,!%#.))

Jofh vr{ !%,#@,()^.))

v'b Jofh cfDbfgL @#,@$,@$&.))

cGo ;~rfng cfDbfgL #,#!!.))

shf{ gf]S;fgL Joj:yfaf6 lkmtf{ !*,)%,#)&.))

sd{rf/L vr{ -$!,&%,##(.))_

cGo ;~rfng vr{ -%),&%,!&$.))_

shf{df ul/Psf] ckn]vg vr{

v'bd'gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ -%!,!&,^$*.))_

s lgIf]k bfloTj *,)*,^),)@^.))

v shf{ df}Hbft !&,#$,)^,**%.))

u gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft !#,*@,&$,^$$.#(

 cfufdL lbgx?df ;+:yfnfO{ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng ug{sf nflu xsk|b z]o/ hf/L u/L k'FhL a[l4 ug]{, g]kfn /fi6« 
a}+saf6 hf/L lgb]{lzsfadf]lhd ljleGg ;ldlt tyf pk;ldltx? u7g u/L hgzlQm Joj:yfkgnfO{ ;'b[9 tyf ;+:yfnfO{ 
cfly{s ?kdf ;jn agfOg]5 .

-3_  sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus jf Joj;flos ;DaGw M

 sDkgLsf] cfkm';Fu cfj4 ;j} ;/f]sf/jfnf kIfx¿;Fu ;'dw'/ Jofj;flos ;DaGw sfod ub}{ cfPsf] 5 . lgIf]kstf{x¿, 
u|fxsx¿, ljleGg a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfx¿;Fu k|ToIf / k/f]If ?kdf ;Da4 JolQm tyf ;+3;+:yfx¿;Fu o; ;+:yfsf] 
;f}xfb|k"0f{ ;DaGw /xb} cfPsf] 5 . 

 cfufdL lbgx¿df klg cf}Bf]lus tyf Joj;foLs ;DaGwnfO{ cem lj:tf/ / Jojxfl/s ?kdf cufl8 a9fpFb} nlug] 5 .
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-ª_  ;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0f Pj+ ljBdfg Joj:yf M

 >L g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnfO{ hf/L PsLs[t lgb]{zg @)&^ sf] lgb]{zg g+= ^ sf] a'Fbf g+= ! df pka'Fbf 
g+= !& adf]lhd ;+:yfsf ;~rfns ;ldltsf ;b:o >L s]zj bf; >]i7Ho" pd]/xbsf sf/0f ldlt @)&^÷)&÷@* ut] b]lv 
;~rfns kbdf axfn g/xg' ePsf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxG5' . xfnsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tkl;nadf]lhd /x]sf] 5 M

tkl;n M
!=  >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL cWoIf

@=  >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL ;~rfns

#=  >L lzj nfn k'/L ;~rfns

$=  >L s'df/ >]i7 :jtGq ;~rfns

-r_  Joj:yfkgdf ePsf] x]/km]/ 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 km's'jf ePkZrft\ ldlt @)&^÷)%÷@$ ut] b]lv Joj:yfkgdf lgDg 
kbflwsf/Lx?åf/f ;+:yf ;~rfng eO/x]sf] 5 . 

qm=;+= kb gfd z}lIfs of]Uotf cg'ej

! k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t >L k'ik k|;fb >]i7 :gftsf]Q/ ljut #) jif{ b]lv g]kfn a}+s lnld6]8df 
pRr Joj:yfklso kbdf /xL sfo{ u/]sf] .

@ d'Vo Joj:yfks >L ljgf]b /fh kf}8]n :gfts ljut !@ jif{ b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfdf 
Joj:yfklso kbdf /xL sfo{ u/]sf]

# al/i7 k|aGws >L e/t axfb'/ yfkf :gftsf]Q/ ljut !& jif{ b]lv ljQLo ;+:yfdf sfo{ 
u/]sf]

-5_  sf/f]jf/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo ljifox¿ M

 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yfnO{ k'FhL a[l4 ug'{ kg]{ afWoTds kl/l:yltn] ubf{ xsk|b z]o/ lgisfzg ug]{, dh{/ jf PSjLlhzg 
h:tf sf/0faf6 k'FhL a[l4 eO/x]sf] ljBdfg cj:yfdf k'FhL nufgLsf] cg'kftdf k|ltkmn sd x'g ;Sg] b]lvPsf] 5 . 
ljQLo ahf/df b]lvPsf] pRr k|lt:kwf{sf sf/0f …uÚ ju{sf ljQLo ;+:yfx? ljz]if u/L ev{/} dfq ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 
d'Qm ePsf ;+:yfnfO{ ;j{;fwf/0f hgtfsf] ljQLo ;+:yf k|lt ljZjf;sf] jftfj/0f ;[hgf u/L clwstd k|ltkmn k|bfg 
ug'{ r'gf}tLk"0f{ b]lvPsf] 5 . ljleGg sl7gfOx¿sf jfjh'b klg shf{ c;'nL, lgIf]k ;+sng tyf gofF shf{ nufgLnfO{ 
k|fyldstfdf /fvL ;+:yfsf] sf/f]jf/nfO{ cfufdL lbgdf ;dofg's'n / k|lt:kwf{Tds agfpFb} n}hfg]tkm{ ;~rfns ;ldlt 
tyf Joj:yfkg ;hu /x]sf] Joxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx¿ ;dIf cg'/f]w ub{5' .

-h_  n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltlj|mof M

 laut jif{x?df ePsf] cfly{s sf/f]af/x?sf] ;DaGwdf n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf pNn]v ePsf ljifx?nfO{ qmdzM ;'wf/ 
ub}{ nluPsf] Joxf]/f z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' . 

-em_  nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmf/L; ul/Psf] /sd M

 gePsf] .

-`_  z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] c+lst d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt xg' eGbf 
cufj} ;f] jfkt sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ ljqmL u/L sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ /sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M

 ;+:yfsf] s'g} z]o/ hkmt ePsf] 5}g .
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-6_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] 
k"g/fjnf]sg M

 o; sDkgLsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL /x]sf] 5}g .

-7_  sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]jf/x¿ / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] 
sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g M 

 ;+:yfsf] s'g} ;xfos sDkgL gePsf] tyf o; cjlwdf ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/df ;sf/fTds kl/jt{g x'Fb} cfPsf] 5 .

-8_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx¿n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L M 

 To; k|sf/sf] s'g} hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

-9_ ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] 
z]o/ sf/f]jf/x¿df lghx¿ ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx¿af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L M

 ljut cfly{s jif{df o; ;+:yfsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿n] lnPsf] z]o/ :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f o;k|sf/ /x]sf] 5 . 

qm=;+= ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿sf] gfd kb z]o/ ;ª\Vof

! >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL cWoIf !%,)*&

@ >L s]zj bf; >]i7 ;~rfns #),&*&

# >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL ;~rfns %))

$ >L lzj nfn k'/L ;~rfns !,)@)

% >L s'df/ >]i7 :jtGq ;~rfns 
lghx¿ o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/df ;+nUg /xg' ePsf] 5}g .

-0f_  ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DaGwLt ;Demf}tfx¿df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] 
JolQmut :jfy{sf af/]df pknAw u/fOPsf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f M 

 To:tf] hfgsf/L pknAw ePsf] 5}g .

-t_ sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug{sf] sf/0f To:tf] z]o/sf] 
;ª\Vof / c+lst d"No tyf To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/]afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd M

 xfn;Dd ;+:yfn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}+n] vl/b u/]sf] 5}g .

-y_  cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf], eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f M 

 g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L lgb]{zgadf]lhd ljlgdo tyf gLltx¿ th'{df u/L ;f]sf] cwLgdf /xL o; ljQLo ;+:yfn] sfo{ ub}{ 
cfPsf] 5 . ;+:yfdf ljBdfg shf{ nfufgL gLlt, lgIf]k ;+sng gLlt, gub kl/rfng gLlt, sd{rf/L ljlgodfjnL, cfly{s 
k|;fzg ljlgodfjnL tyf shf{ ckn]vg gLltadf]lhd sfo{x¿ ;~rfng eO/x]sf] 5 . ljBdfg ljlgodfjnLx?nfO{ ;do 
;fk]If x'g] u/L kl/dfh{g, cWofjlws ug]{ k|lqmof eO /x]sf] Joxf]/f hfgsf/L u/fpFb5' . 

-b_  ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f M 

 ljut cfly{s jif{x¿df o; ;+:yfsf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ b]xfoadf]lhd /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f+} . 

Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f cf=j=@)&%÷)&^ cf=j=@)&$÷)&% cf=j=@)&#÷)&$ cf=j=@)&@÷)&#

sd{rf/L vr{ %$,$),*!!.)) %#,#$,)@#.)) %!,)%,#((.$^ &!,%),&*^.%#

sfof{no ;~rfng vr{ (#,%%,$&$.)) &(,$#,@!).)) (&,#%,!^^.*! &$,$!,%%&.$^

s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ !,$&,(^,@*%.)) !,#@,&&,@## !,$*,$),%^^.@& !,$%,(@,#$#.((
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-w_  n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox¿sf] gfdfjnL, lghx¿n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] 
;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/jfxLsf] ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f M 

 n]vfk/LIf0f  ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL lgDg cg';f/ /x]sf] .

qm=;+= gfd kb Kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf

!= >L s'df/ >]i7 ;+of]hs 

@= >L s]zj bf; >]i7 ;b:o
cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ df ;+:yf ;d:ofu|t cj:yfdf g} /x]sf] x'Fbf s'g} eQf tyf ;'ljwf pknAw gu/fOPsf] . ;ldltn] 
cfly{s jif{ )&%÷&^ sf] nfuL n]vfk/LIf0f ug{ n]vfk/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] ug{ lzkmfl/; ul/Psf] . 

-g_  ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] 
kmd{ sDkgL jf ;ª\ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f M 

gePsf] .

-k_  ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v tyf kbflwsf/Lx¿nfO{ e'QmfgL ul/Psf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf 
;'ljwfsf] /sd M 

o; ;+:yfsf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ePafkt k|lta}7s eQf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf / ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ 
?= !,%)).)) Pjd\ df]jfOn / kqklqsfafkt ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIf / ;~rfnsx¿nfO{ dfl;s ?= @,))).)) 
pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 . 

qm=;+= ;~rfnsx?sf] gfd, y/ kb a}7s eQf cGo ;'ljwf

!= >L l6sf lglw nf]xgL cWoIf @&,))).)) @$,))).))

@= >L s]zj bf; >]i7 ;~rfns @&,))).)) @$,))).))

#= >L ljgf]b s'df/ ;'j]bL ;~rfns @&,))).)) @$,))).))

$= >L lzj nfn k'/L ;~rfns @$,))).)) @$,))).))

%= >L s'df/ >]i7 :jtGq ;~rfns @&,))).)) @$,))).))

tfTsfnLg lg= k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[tnfO{ dfl;s tna, eQf / ;'ljwf afkt ?= &,(%,@%).)) pknAw u/fOPsf] 5 .

-km_  z]o/wgLx¿n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd M 

o; ;+:yfn] 3f]if0ff u/]sf] nfef+z dWo] k|ltj]bg tof/ ubf{sf] cf=j= @)&^÷)&& ldlt ;Dddf z]o/wgLx¿af6 
nfef+zafktsf] /sd ?= !,#&,)*@.)( a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] 5 .

-a_  sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DkQL vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f M 

cf=j= @)&%÷)&^  df o; k|sf/sf] s'g} ;DklQ vl/b tyf laqmL ePsf] 5}g .

-e_  sDkgL P]gsf] bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0f M

gePsf] .

-d_  sDkgL P]g, @)^# tyf k|rnLt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg'kg]{ s'/fx¿ M 

gePsf] . 
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&# sf] 
lgod @^ -@_ ;“u ;DaGwLt cGo ljj/0fx?

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg M

;DaGwLt zLif{s cGtu{t ;+nUg /x]sf] 5 .

@=  n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg M

;DaGwLt zLif{s cGtu{t ;+nUg /x]sf] 5 .  

#=  n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljQLo ljj/0f M

;DaGwLt zLif{s cGtu{t ;+nUg /x]sf] 5 .  

$=  sfg'gL sf/afxL ;DalGw ljj/0f M

-s_ q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yfsf] lj?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M

 shf{ c;'nL lznlznfdf bfo/ ePsf] d'2fafx]s o; q}dfl;s / o; cl3sf] -k|yd, bf]>f] / t]>f]_ q}df;df cGo 
s'g} d'2f gePsf] . 

-v_ ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnssf] lj?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf 
kmf}Hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP M 

 o; ;DaGwdf To:tf] d'2f btf{ ePsf] jf u/]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

-u_ s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns lj?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP M 

 o; ;DaGwdf To:tf] d'2f btf{ ePsf] jf u/]sf] hfgsf/L k|fKt gePsf] . 

%=  ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] ljZn]if0f M

-s_ lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]af/ ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgsf] wf/0ff M

o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/ dfu / cfk"lt{sf] cfwf/df lgwf{/0f x'g] ul/ g]kfn lwtf]kq ljlgdo ahf/df sf/f]af/ eO 
/x]sf] 5 . z]o/ ahf/df z]o/sf] d"Nodf cfpg] ptf/ r9fj ;+u} o; ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] d"Nodf kl/jt{g x'g] 
u/]sf] 5 . 

-v_ cf=j= @)&%÷)&^ sf] k|To]s q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] clwstd, Go"gtd / clGtd 
d"Nosf ;fy} s'n sf/f]af/ z]o/ ;+Vof / sf/f]af/ lbg M

qm=;+= qodf; z]o/sf] clwstd 
d"No

z]o/sf] 
Go"gtd d"No

z]o/sf] clGtd 
d"No

s'n sf/f]af/ 
;+Vof

sf/f]af/ lbg

! k|yd !)$.)) (#.)) (*.)) !!( #^

@ bf];|f] (&.)) (!.)) (@.)) #% !^

# t];|f] (@.)) &@.)) *^.)) *# !&

$ rf}yf] (^.)) *).)) !)!.)) @&^ $#

^=  ;d:of / r'gf}tL M

-s_ cfGtl/s tyf afx\o ;d:of / r'gf}tL M b]zdf gofF /fhgLlt kl/36gf cg';f/ sfod ePsf] ;+l3o ;+/rgf sfof{Gjog 
eO;s]sf] tyfkL bL3{sflng gLlt / of]hgfx? sfof{Gjog x'g g;Sg', lgofds lgsfox?af6 ;do ;dodf hf/L x'g] 
gLlt lgb]{zgx? k|lt ;j{;fwf/0f cEo:t x'g ;do nfUg' h:tf sf/0fx?af6 shf{ c;'nLdf ;d:of b]lvPsf] 5 . 
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-v_  ;d:of ;dfwfgsf nflu Joj:yfkgn] cjnDag u/]sf] gLlt M ljleGg sl7g kl/l:yltsf afah'b klg ;+:yfsf] afFsL 
/x]sf v/fa shf{x? c;'nL sfo{nfO{ lta|tf lbO{ /x]sf], gofF ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?af6 clu|d k]ZsL (Calls In 
Advance) sf] ?kdf yk k'FhL nufgL u/L g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 o; ;+:yf pk/ nfu]sf] ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 d'Qm 
u/fO{ ;+:yfsf] ;fljs gfd kl/jt{g eO{ ;+:yfnfO{ lgoldt Pjd\ k|efjsf/L ?kdf ;~rfng u/L Ps ;jn ljQLo 
;+:yfsf] ?kdf kl/0ft eO{ ljBdfg >f]t ;fwgx?sf] oyf]lrt Joj:yfkg u/L s'zntfk"j{s cl3 a9\g' kg]{ :yLltdf 
/x]sf] 5 . 

&= ;+:yfut ;'zf;g M

 a}+s tyf ljQLo ;+:yf ;DjlGw P]g @)&#, g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 hf/L ul/Psf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg, kl/kqx?, lwtf] kq P]g / 
;f] P]g cg';f/ hf/L ePsf] lgodfjnL, ljlgodfjnLx? tyf lgb]{zgx?, g]kfn :6s PS;r]~h lnld6]8af6 hf/L ul/Psf] 
lgb]{zgx? tyf k|rlnt sfg'gx?nfO{ kl/kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] n]vfk/LIfsaf6 k|fKt ePsf] ;Nnfx ;'emfjnfO{ 
k/Lkfngf ub}{ ;+:yfut ;'zf;g sfod ug{ ;~rfns ;ldlt / Joj:yfkg k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 .  
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 Ashad 2076

ParƟ culars Note As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Assets

Cash And Cash Equivalent 4.1  130,326,271  34,518,228  27,999,551 

Due From Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2  81,525  81,525  81,525 

Placement With Bank And Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons 4.3  -  -  - 

DerivaƟ ve Financial Instruments 4.4  -  -  - 

Other Trading Assets 4.5  -  -  - 

Loan And Advances To B/Fis 4.6  -  -  - 

Loans And Advances To Customers 4.7  602,767  1,807,589  2,292,236 

Investment SecuriƟ es 4.8  994,500  655,500  425,500 

Current Tax Assets 4.9  2,131,845  2,131,845  2,129,845 

Investment In Subsidiaries 4.10  -  -  - 

Investment In Associates 4.11  -  -  - 

Investment Property 4.12  58,795,927  58,795,927  40,333,532 

Property And Equipment 4.13  13,231,448  13,803,799  14,546,563 

Goodwill And Intangible Assets 4.14  -  -  - 

Deferred Tax Assets 4.15  3,606,791  1,704,971  13,392,961 

Other Assets 4.16  1,833,672  3,832,820  2,857,736 

Total Assets  211,604,745  117,332,202  104,059,448 

LiabiliƟ es

Due To Bank And Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons 4.17  -  -  - 

Due To Nepal Rastra Bank 4.18  -  -  - 

DerivaƟ ve Financial Instruments 4.19  -  -  - 

Deposits From Customers 4.20  75,274,420  74,851,739  107,771,220 

Borrowing 4.21  -  -  - 

Current Tax LiabiliƟ es 4.9

Provisions 4.22

Deferred Tax LiabiliƟ es 4.15  -  -  - 

Other LiabiliƟ es 4.23  37,228,750  31,434,605  37,985,244 

Debt SecuriƟ es Issued 4.24  -  -  - 

Subordinated LiabiliƟ es 4.25  -  -  - 

Total LiabiliƟ es  112,503,171  106,286,344  145,756,465 

Equity

Share Capital 4.26  181,980,301  181,980,300  181,980,300 

Share Premium  1,359,830  1,359,830  1,359,830 

Retained Earnings  (314,048,890)  (255,828,493)  (298,652,128)

Reserves 4.27  229,810,334  83,534,221  73,614,981 

Total Equity AƩ ributable To Equity Holders 99,101,575  11,045,858  (41,697,017)

Non-Controlling Interest
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ParƟ culars Note As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Total equity  99,101,575  11,045,858  (41,697,017)

Total liabiliƟ es and equity  211,604,745  117,332,202  104,059,448 

ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es and commitment 4.28

Net assets value per share  54.08  5.72  (23.01)

This is the same report referred in our aƩ ached report

Pushpa Prasad Shrestha
Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer

Tika Nidhi Lohani 
Chairperson

Shiba  Lal Puri
Director

Binod Kumar Subedi
Director

Kumar Shrestha
Director

Kanchan Manandhar
Head-Accounts

CA Prashidhda Neupane
Principal

Prashidhda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 28th Kartik, 2076
Place: Kathmandu
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Statement of Profi t or Loss

For the year ended on 31 Ashad 2076

ParƟ culars Note Current Year Previous Year

Interest Income 4.29  9,506,801  51,523,757 

Interest Expense 4.30  2,353,490  2,537,114 

Net Interest Income  7,153,311  48,986,643 

Fee and Commission Income 4.31  2,600  10,869 

Fee and Commission Expense 4.32  -  - 

Net Fee and Commission Income  2,600  10,869 

Net Interest, Fee and Commission Income  7,155,911  48,997,512 

Net Trading Income 4.33  -  - 

Other OperaƟ ng Income 4.34  21,600  18,000 

Total OperaƟ ng Income  7,177,511  49,015,512 
Impairment Charge/(Reversal) For Loans And Other 
Losses 4.35  (39,719,337)  (28,462,587)

Net OperaƟ ng Income  46,896,848  77,478,099 

OperaƟ ng Expense 

Personnel Expenses 4.36  5,440,811  5,334,023 

Other OperaƟ ng Expenses 4.37  8,783,122  7,200,446 

DepreciaƟ on & AmorƟ saƟ on 4.38  572,352  742,764 

OperaƟ ng Profi t  32,100,564  64,200,865 

Non OperaƟ ng Income 4.39  -  - 

Non OperaƟ ng Expense 4.40  28,609,468  - 

Profi t Before Income Tax  3,491,096  64,200,865 

Income Tax Expense 4.41

   Current Tax  -  - 

   Deferred Tax  (2,003,520)  11,618,990 

Profi t For The Period  5,494,615  52,581,875 

Profi t AƩ ributable To:

Equity Holders Of The Finance  5,494,615  52,581,875 

Non-Controlling Interest

Profi t For The Period  5,494,615  52,581,875 

Earnings Per Share

Basic Earnings Per Share  3.02  28.89 

Diluted Earnings Per Share  3.02  28.89 

This is the same report referred in our aƩ ached report

Pushpa Prasad Shrestha
Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer

Tika Nidhi Lohani 
Chairperson

Shiba  Lal Puri
Director

Binod Kumar Subedi
Director

Kumar Shrestha
Director

Kanchan Manandhar
Head-Accounts

CA Prashidhda Neupane
Principal

Prashidhda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 28th KarƟ k, 2076
Place: Kathmandu
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended on 31 Ashad 2076

ParƟ culars Note Current Year Previous Year
Profi t for the year  5,494,615  52,581,875 
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

Gain/(loss) fromnvestments in equity instruments measured at fair 
value  339,000  230,000 
Gain/(loss) on revaluaƟ on
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defi ned benefi t plans
Income tax relaƟ ng to above items  (101,700)  (69,000)
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassifi ed to 
profi t or loss  237,300  161,000 
b) Items that are or may be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss
Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge
Exchange gain/(losses) arising from translaƟ ng fi nancial assets of 
foreign operaƟ on
Income tax relaƟ ng to above items
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassifi ed to 
profi t or loss  -  - 
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as 
per equity method
Other comprehensive income for the period, net of income tax  237,300  161,000 
Total comprehensive income for the period  5,731,915  52,742,875 
Total comprehensive income aƩ ributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank  5,731,915  52,742,875 
Non-controlling interest
Total comprehensive income for the period  5,731,915  52,742,875 

This is the same report referred in our aƩ ached report

Pushpa Prasad Shrestha
Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer

Tika Nidhi Lohani 
Chairperson

Shiba  Lal Puri
Director

Binod Kumar Subedi
Director

Kumar Shrestha
Director

Kanchan Manandhar
Head-Accounts

CA Prashidhda Neupane
Principal

Prashidhda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 28th KarƟ k, 2076
Place: Kathmandu
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Statement of Cash Flow

For the year ended on 31 Ashad 2076

ParƟ culars Current Year Previous Year
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Interest received  9,506,801  51,470,571 
Fees and other income received
Divided received
Receipts from other operaƟ ng acƟ viƟ es  2,600  10,869 
Interest paid  (2,353,490)  (2,537,114)
Commission and fees paid
Cash payment to employees  (4,808,678)  (4,241,373)
Other  expense paid  (8,056,608)  (7,200,446)
OperaƟ ng cash fl ows before changes in operaƟ ng assets and liabiliƟ es  (5,709,375)  37,502,506 
(Increase)/Decrease in operaƟ ng assets
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  - 
Placement with bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons
Other trading assets  - 
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons  - 
Loans and advances to customers  10,493,077  28,830,695 
Non Banking Assets  -  (18,880,753)
Other assets  1,999,147  (178,485)
Increase/(Decrease) in operaƟ ng liabiliƟ es
Due to bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons  - 
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  - 
Deposit from customers  422,681  (32,919,481)
Borrowings  - 
Other liabiliƟ es  6,257,113  (7,853,806)
Net cash fl ow from operaƟ ng acƟ viƟ es before tax paid  13,462,644  6,500,676 
Income taxes paid
Net cash fl ow from operaƟ ng acƟ viƟ es  13,462,644  6,500,676 
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investment securiƟ es
Receipts from sale of investment securiƟ es
Purchase of property and equipment
Receipt from the sale of property and equipment
Purchase of intangible assets  - 
Receipt from the sale of intangible assets
Purchase of investment properƟ es
Receipt from the sale of investment properƟ es
Interest received
Dividend received  21,600  18,000 
Net cash used in invesƟ ng acƟ viƟ es  21,600  18,000 
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ParƟ culars Current Year Previous Year
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipt from issue of debt securiƟ es  -  - 
Repayment of debt securiƟ es  -  - 
Receipt from issue of subordinated liabiliƟ es  -  - 
Repayment of subordinated liabiliƟ es  -  - 
Receipt from issue of shares
Dividends paid
Interest paid
Other receipt/payment  82,323,800 
Net cash from fi nancing acƟ viƟ es  82,323,800  - 
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents  95,808,044  6,518,676 
Cash and cash equivalent as at Shrawan 1  34,518,228  27,999,551 
Eff ect of exchange rate fl uctuaƟ ons on cash and cash equivalents held  -  - 
Cash and cash equivalent as at Ashad end  130,326,271  34,518,228 

This is the same report referred in our aƩ ached report

Pushpa Prasad Shrestha
Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer

Tika Nidhi Lohani 
Chairperson

Shiba  Lal Puri
Director

Binod Kumar Subedi
Director

Kumar Shrestha
Director

Kanchan Manandhar
Head-Accounts

CA Prashidhda Neupane
Principal

Prashidhda & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Date: 28th KarƟ k, 2076
Place: Kathmandu
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended on 31 Ashad 2076

1 ReporƟ ng enƟ ty
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited (hereinaŌ er referred to as “Finance”) is a naƟ onal level class “C” 
licensed fi nancial insƟ tuƟ on licensed by Nepal Rastra Bank. The company has head offi  ce located at Hetauda, 
Makwanpur and has 2 branches, and corporate offi  ce located at Putalisadak, Kathmandu. The Finance was 
declared problemaƟ c on 2070/01/13 by Nepal Rastra Bank which has been now withdrawn with eff ecƟ ve 
from 2076/04/15. Samriddhi Finance was earlier as WMBFL. The name has been changed from WMBFL to 
SFCL from 2076/06/14 and approval was obtained from offi  ce of Company Registrar and NRB.

Finance was incorporated under Companies Act 2063 on as public limited company. The Finance is listed with 
Nepal Stock Exchange.

Finance off ers comprehensive banking services within the scope of provisions of Banking and Financial 
InsƟ tuƟ ons Act 2074.

2 Basis of PreparaƟ on
2.1 Statement of Compliance

The fi nancial statements are prepared in line with Nepal Financial ReporƟ ng Standards (to the extent of 
carve out pronounced by ICAN, as stated in note 2.1.1) as issued by AccounƟ ng Standards Board Nepal and 
pronounced by The InsƟ tute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN). The fi nancial statements are the 
fi rst, Finance has prepared in line with NFRS. For all earlier periods, the fi nancial statements were prepared 
in accordance with the DirecƟ ves issued by Nepal Rastra Bank as well as Nepal AccounƟ ng Standards. The 
fi nancial informaƟ on of corresponding comparaƟ ve period has been changed in line with NFRS and the 
opening statement of fi nancial posiƟ on on the date of transiƟ on to NFRS (1 Shrawan 2074) have also been 
recomputed. ReconciliaƟ on of changes for the fi nancial statements on date of transiƟ on and for comparaƟ ve 
period is integral part of fi nancial statements.

Nepal Rastra Bank issued circular for reporƟ ng format of fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons in line with NFRS on November 
30, 2017 along with treatment of certain items in the specifi ed reserves. The fi nancial statements are prepared 
in line with the stated circular, accordingly, are in compliance with regulatory requirement of Nepal Rastra 
Bank. The fi nancial statements also comply the requirements of Companies Act 2063 and policy, procedures 
and direcƟ ves of SecuriƟ es Board of Nepal.

2.1.1 Use of Carve-out
ICAN has provided carve out on specifi c areas for alternaƟ ve treatment of the items of fi nancial statements 
required as per NFRS. Based on such, Finance has used following carve out for preparaƟ on and presentaƟ on 
of fi nancial statements in line with NFRS.

a)  OperaƟ ng Lease 

As per para 33 of NAS 17 Lease, lease expenses under operaƟ ng lease is charged over the lease term on 
straight line unless another systemaƟ c basis is more representaƟ ve of the Ɵ me paƩ ern of the user’s benefi t. 
The carve-out has allowed to treat expenses under operaƟ ng lease as the expenses are incurred in case 
payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general infl aƟ on to compensate for 
the lessor’s expected infl aƟ onary cost increases. This carve out has been used and lease expenses relaƟ ng 
to operaƟ ng lease are accounted as incurred.

b) Impairment Loss on Loan and Advances

As per para 63 of NAS 39 Financial Instruments: RecogniƟ on and Measurement, impairment loss is calculated 
on incurred loss model. The carve out has allowed to use higher amount of loss calculated as per para 63 or 
as per NRB DirecƟ ves 2075. Finance has used this carve out and presented the impairment loss calculated as 
per NRB DirecƟ ves and disclosed the amount of impairment loss as per NAS 39.

c) Eff ecƟ ve Interest Rate
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As per the defi niƟ on of eff ecƟ ve interest rate (EIR) as per para 9 of NAS 39, all the iniƟ al points paid or 
received is required to be considered for calculaƟ on of EIR and the same EIR is used to calculate interest on 
loans and advances. As per the carve out, if calculaƟ on of EIR is impracƟ cable or immaterial, then such could 
be ignored. Finance has used the carve out and has not considered iniƟ al points paid or received on loans to 
be part of EIR, rather such amount has been accounted as income on accrual basis.

c) Interest income on amorƟ zed loan aŌ er impairment recogniƟ on

As per para 63 of NAS 39, Once a fi nancial asset or a group of similar fi nancial assets has been wriƩ en down 
as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereaŌ er recognised using the rate of interest used to 
discount the future cash fl ows for the purpose of measuring the impairment loss. The carve out provides 
that interest income can be calculated on gross carrying amount of loan. Finance has used the stated carve 
out in preparing the fi nancial statements.

2.2 ReporƟ ng Period and Approval of Financial Statements
2.2.1 ReporƟ ng Period

The reporƟ ng period for this fi nancial statements is fi scal year 2075-76, starƟ ng from 1 Shrawan 2075 and 
ending on 31 Ashad 2076. Financial informaƟ on of following period/dates are provided on the fi nancial 
statements.
1. Opening NFRS fi nancial statements (statement of fi nancial posiƟ on on 1 Shrawan 2074)
2. ComparaƟ ve NFRS fi nancial statements (fi nancial statements as on and for the period ended on 32 Ashad 

2075)
3. NFRS fi nancial statements for current period (fi nancial statements as on and for the period ended on 31 

Ashad 2076)

2.2.2 Approval of Financial Statements
The fi nancial statements are authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 28 KarƟ k 2076 meeƟ ng no. 341 
The fi nancial statements are presented for approval to the upcoming annual general meeƟ ng of shareholders.

2.3 FuncƟ onal and PresentaƟ on Currency
The fi nancial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupee, which is also the funcƟ onal currency of Finance. 
Figures are rounded off  to nearest Rupee, accordingly, minor rounding off  error may exist.

2.4 Use of EsƟ mates, AssumpƟ ons and Judgments
The preparaƟ on of the fi nancial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial ReporƟ ng Standards (NFRS) 
requires the use of certain criƟ cal accounƟ ng esƟ mates and judgments. It also requires management to 
exercise judgment in the process of applying the company’s accounƟ ng policies. The company makes certain 
esƟ mates and assumpƟ ons regarding the future events. EsƟ mates and judgments are conƟ nuously evaluated 
based on historical experience and other factors, including expectaƟ ons of future events that are believed 
to be reasonable under the circumstances. In the future, actual result may diff er from these esƟ mates and 
assumpƟ ons. The esƟ mates and assumpƟ ons that might result in adjustment to the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabiliƟ es within the next fi nancial year are on the following components:

1. Classifi caƟ on of fi nancial assets

Classifi caƟ on of fi nancial assets into AmorƟ zed cost or at fair value (either through profi t or loss or through 
other comprehensive income) depends upon the intenƟ on of management whether to hold or trade the assets. 
At the reporƟ ng dates, the classifi caƟ on been based on the intenƟ on of management on parƟ cular group of 
fi nancial assets. The classifi caƟ on of fi nancial assets may change based on the economic circumstances and 
intenƟ on of management.

2. Fair value of fi nancial assets

Fair value of fi nancial statements is determined on three levels on the basis of available market on reporƟ ng 
date and the measurement may change depending on available market circumstances.

The fair value of fi nancial instruments that are traded in an acƟ ve market is the closing price on the reporƟ ng 
dates. Whenever the instruments are not acƟ vely traded in acƟ ve market, they are determined using other 
techniques considering the observable market inputs to the extent possible. 
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The Bank measures fair values using the following fair value hierarchy as provided in NFRS 13.
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in acƟ ve markets for idenƟ cal assets or liabiliƟ es that the Bank 
can access at the measurement date.

Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset 
or liability, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability. Company has used its own data (accounƟ ng 
value) and considered if there exists factors that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of 
assets or liabiliƟ es. 

3. Impairment loss on fi nancial assets

Impairment loss on fi nancial assets is provided on the higher of loan loss provision as per NRB DirecƟ ve 2075 
and para 63 of NAS 39. On calculaƟ ng loss as per para 63,  esƟ mates are made on amount of loans that are 
considered to require individual assessment, grouping of loans for collecƟ ve assessment, parameters for 
assessing impairment, future cash fl ow esƟ mates, historical data on similar types of loan or group of loans. 

4. Useful life and salvage value of property and equipment

Management reconsiders the economic useful life and salvage value of property and equipment on each 
reporƟ ng dates based on the informaƟ on available on such dates.

5. Impairment loss of non fi nancial assets

Impairment loss is calculated if carrying amount exceeds the recoverable amount. For recoverable amount, 
value in use is esƟ mated and an esƟ mated discount rate is used to arrive the present value of value in use.

6. Current Tax and Deferred tax

Signifi cant management judgment is required to arrive at the fi gure of current tax and deferred tax, based 
upon the likely Ɵ ming and the level of future taxable profi ts together with future tax planning strategies. The 
Finance based its assumpƟ ons and esƟ mates on parameters available when the fi nancial statements were 
prepared.

7. Employee benefi t obligaƟ ons

Judgment is required to determine the esƟ mated liability that shall arise on part of accumulated leave of 
staff  which is generally paid out on reƟ rement or terminaƟ on of employment. ValuaƟ on of such is done by 
qualifi ed actuary using assumpƟ on like interest rate, rate of increase in annual compensaƟ on, remaining 
service period etc. Factors considered may change depending on market changes or legal changes which are 
beyond the control of the company.  Considering the cost benefi t analysis, Finance has not done actuarial 
valuaƟ on and carried the liability at book value.

2.5 Changes in AccounƟ ng Policies
The fi nancial statements are prepared as per NFRS for the fi rst Ɵ me. For fi rst Ɵ me preparaƟ on, NFRS 1 requires 
the fi nancial statements of previous period be prepared in line with NFRS. This has resulted in changes in 
accounƟ ng policies. The changes in policies as well as impact on statement of fi nancial posiƟ on, statement of 
profi t or loss and other comprehensive income and statement of cash fl ow is separately presented.

2.6 New Standards in Issue but not Yet Eff ecƟ ve
The fi nancial statements are prepared in line with NFRS issued on 2013. NFRS has not been revised thereaŌ er 
and accordingly, accounƟ ng standards issued by InternaƟ onal AccounƟ ng Standard Boards and revision 
thereof have not been considered.

2.7 DiscounƟ ng
DiscounƟ ng has been applied whenever the assets and liabiliƟ es are of non-current in nature and the impact 
of discounƟ ng is material.

2.8 Going Concern
The fi nancial statements are prepared on the assumpƟ on that Finance is going concern enƟ ty.

2.9 Standalone Financial Statements
The presented fi nancial statements is the standalone fi nancial statement of Finance. Finance does not have 
subsidiary, accordingly, preparaƟ on of consolidated fi nancial statement is not required.



;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_ 2727

3 Signifi cant AccounƟ ng Policies
The signifi cant accounƟ ng policies adopted by Finance while preparing fi nancial statements are as follows:

Note No. AccounƟ ng Policy InformaƟ on Note No.

3.1 Basis of Measurement

3.2 Basis of ConsolidaƟ on

3.3 Cash and Cash Equivalent 4.1

3.4 Financial Assets and Financial LiabiliƟ es

3.5 Trading Assets 4.5
3.6 DerivaƟ ve Assets and LiabiliƟ es 4.4

3.7 Property and Equipment 4.13

3.8 Goodwill Intangible assets 4.14

3.9 Investment Property 4.12

3.10 Income tax 4.9
3.11 Deposits, debt securiƟ es issued and 

subordinated liabiliƟ es
4.17, 4.20, 4.24, 4.25

3.12 Provisions 4.22
3.13 Revenue RecogniƟ on 4.29, 4.31, 4.33, 4.34, 4.39

3.14 Interest expense 4.30
3.15 Employees Benefi ts 4.23

3.16 Leases
3.17 Foreign Currency translaƟ on

3.18 Financial guarantee and loan commitment

3.19 Share capital and reserves 4.26, 4.27

3.20 Earning per share including diluted

3.21 Segment reporƟ ng 5.4

3.1 Basis of Measurement
Financial statements are prepared on historical cost convenƟ on except for the following material items:

ParƟ culars Measurement Basis

Investment in shares and mutual fund schemes Fair value

Non-banking assets Lower of Market Value or 
Outstanding Receivable at the 
date of booking NBA

Loans to employees AmorƟ zed cost

Property and equipment, investment property and intangible assets Deemed cost as fair value

3.2 Basis of consolidaƟ on
Finance does not have subsidiary companies, accordingly, consolidaƟ on of fi nancial statements is not a 
requirement.

3.3 Cash and cash equivalent
Cash and cash equivalent comprises of cash, demand deposit and short-term, highly liquid investments that 
are readily converƟ ble to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignifi cant risk of changes in 
value. In general, short term investments with original maturity of up to three months are considered as cash 
equivalent. Cash and cash equivalent are presented at amorƟ zed cost on the fi nancial statements.

3.4 Financial assets and fi nancial liabiliƟ es
Financial assets is any assets that is cash, equity instrument of another enƟ ty or any contractual right to 
receive cash or fi nancial assets of another enƟ ty.
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Financial liability is any liability with contractual obligaƟ on to deliver cash or other fi nancial assets to another 
enƟ ty.

3.4.1 RecogniƟ on
The Finance iniƟ ally recognises fi nancial assets or fi nancial liability on the date of which the Finance becomes 
party to the contractual arrangement.

3.4.2 Classifi caƟ on and Measurement
Financial Assets: The classificaƟ on and measurement of financial assets depend on how these are managed 
i.e. the Finance’s business model and their contractual cash-flow characterisƟ cs. Based on these factors, 
fi nancial assets are classifi ed on following three categories: 

i) At AmorƟ zed Cost
ii) At Fair Value through Profi t or Loss (FVPL)
iii) At Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVOCI)

i) At amorƟ zed cost: Financial assets at amorƟ zed cost are non-derivaƟ ve fi nancial assets with fi xed or 
determinable payments for which the Finance has intent and ability to hold Ɵ ll maturity. They are iniƟ ally 
measured at fair value plus any directly aƩ ributable transacƟ on cost. Subsequent to iniƟ al recogniƟ on, such 
fi nancial assets are measured at amorƟ zed cost using eff ecƟ ve interest rate method less any impairment 
losses.

ii) At fair value through profi t or loss: Financial assets are classifi ed at fair value through profi t or loss if 
the Finance manages such instruments and makes purchases and sales decisions based on its fair value.  
AƩ ributable transacƟ on costs and changes in fair value are taken to profi t or loss.

iii) At fair value through other comprehensive income: Financial assets at FVOCI are non-derivaƟ ve fi nancial 
assets that are not classifi ed in any of the above category. Financial assets at FVOCI are  measured at fair 
value. Subsequent to iniƟ al recogniƟ on, fi nancial assets are measured at fair value, as far as such fair value is 
available, and changes therein are recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the fair value 
reserve in equity. Finance has opted to classify the investment made in shares and mutual fund schemes as 
fi nancial assets at FVOCI on iniƟ al recogniƟ on.

Financial LiabiliƟ es: Finance classifi es its fi nancial liabiliƟ es, other than fi nancial guarantee and loan 
commitments, as measured at amorƟ sed cost or fair value through profi t or loss. Financial liability is measured 
iniƟ ally at fair value, or an item not at fair value through profi t or loss, at transacƟ ons costs that are directly 
aƩ ributable to its acquisiƟ on or issue.

3.4.3 De-recogniƟ on
Financial Assets
Financial assets are parƟ ally or fully de-recognized in  any of the following condiƟ on:
- terminaƟ on of contractual rights to cash fl ow 
- upon transfer of the contractual cash fl ows in a transacƟ on in which substanƟ ally all of the risk and rewards 
of the ownership of the fi nancial assets are transferred or in which the Finance neither transfer nor retains 
substanƟ ally all of the risk and rewards of the ownership and it does not retain control of the fi nancial assets.

On derecogniƟ on of a fi nancial assets, the diff erence between the carrying amount of the assets (or the 
carrying amount allocated to the porƟ on of the assets derecognised) and the sum of (i) the consideraƟ on 
received (including any new assets obtained less any new liability assumed) and (ii) any cumulaƟ ve gain or 
loss that had been recognised in OCI is recognised in statement of profi t or loss.

Financial LiabiliƟ es
Upon seƩ lement or terminaƟ on of any liability related to fi nancial liability, fi nancial liability is de-recognized. 
The diff erence between carrying amount and seƩ lement amount is accounted through statement of profi t 
or loss.

3.4.4 DeterminaƟ on of fair value
Fair is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transacƟ on 
between market parƟ cipants at the measurement date. Fair value is iniƟ ally considered based on quoted 
rate where the assets or liabiliƟ es are principally transacƟ on, in the absence of which the most advantageous 
market is the acƟ ve market.
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When available, the Finance measures the fair value of an instrument using the quoted price in an acƟ ve 
market for that instrument. The market is regarded as acƟ ve if transacƟ ons for the assets or liability take 
place with suffi  cient frequency and volume to provide pricing informaƟ on on an ongoing basis.

If there is no quoted price in an acƟ ve market, then the Bank uses valuaƟ on techniques that maximise the use 
of relevant observable inputs and minimise the use of unobservable inputs. The chosen valuaƟ on technique 
incorporates all of the factors that market parƟ cipants would take into account in pricing a transacƟ on.

Fair value of non-fi nancial assets like property & equipment, investment property and intangible assets are 
considered the deemed cost of such assets in line with NFRS 1.

Fair Value Hierarchy
Assets and liabiliƟ es carried at fair value or for which fair values are disclosed have been classifi ed into three levels
according to the observability of the signifi cant inputs used to determine the fair values. 

Level 1: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of fi nancial instruments in acƟ ve market.
Level 2: Fair value is determined based on quoted price of similar fi nancial instruments within consideraƟ on 
to signifi cant observable inputs.

Level 3: Fair value is determined used using other method as the inputs for valuaƟ on are unobservable inputs 
for the asset or liability. Finance has used its own data (accounƟ ng value) and considered if there exists factors 
that would otherwise result in changes to the book value of assets or liabiliƟ es for this level of valuaƟ on.

3.4.5 Impairment
At each reporƟ ng date, the Finance assesses whether there is objecƟ ve evidence that fi nancial assets are 
impaired. The fi nancial assets or a group of fi nancial assets is impaired when objecƟ ve evidence demonstrates 
that a loss event has occurred  aŌ er the iniƟ al recogniƟ on of the asset and that the loss has an impact on the 
future cash fl ows of the asset that can be esƟ mated reliably.

ObjecƟ ve evidence that fi nancial assets are impaired includes:

-  signifi cant fi nancial diffi  culty of the borrower or issuer

-  default or delinquency by a borrower

-  the restructuring of a loan or advance by the Finance on terms that the Finance would not consider 
otherwise;

-  indicaƟ on that a borrower or issuer will enter bankruptcy

-  the disappearance of an acƟ ve market for a security; or

-  observable data relaƟ ng to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers 
or issuers in the group or economic condiƟ ons that correlate with defaults in the group.

In addiƟ on, for an investment in an equity security, a signifi cant or prolonged decline in its net worth below 
its book value is objecƟ ve evidence of impairment. 

The Finance considers evidences of impairment for loans and advances and investment securiƟ es at both 
specifi c asset and at collecƟ ve level. All individually signifi cant loans and advances and investment securiƟ es 
are assessed for specifi c impairment. Those found not to be specifi cally impaired are then collecƟ vely assessed 
for any impairment that has been incurred but not yet idenƟ fi ed. Loans and advances and investment 
securiƟ es that are not individually signifi cant are collecƟ vely assessed for impairment by grouping together 
loans and advances and investment securiƟ es with similar risk characterisƟ cs.

In assessing the collecƟ ve impairment, the Finance uses the staƟ sƟ cal modelling of historic trends of the 
probability of default, the Ɵ me of recoveries and the amount of loss incurred and makes an adjustment if the 
current economic and credit condiƟ ons are such that the actual losses are likely to be greater or lesser than 
is suggested by historic trends. Default rates, loss rates and expected Ɵ ming of future recoveries are regularly 
benchmarked against the actual outcomes to ensure that they remain appropriate.
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Impairment losses on assets measured at amorƟ sed cost are calculated as diff erence between the carrying 
amount and the present value of the esƟ mated future cash fl ows discounted at the assets original eff ecƟ ve 
interest rate.

Impairment losses are recognised in profi t or loss and refl ected in an allowance account against loans and 
receivables or investment securiƟ es. Interest on the impaired assets conƟ nues to be recognised through the 
unwinding of the discount. If an event occurring aŌ er the impairment was recognised causes the amount of 
impairment loss to decrease, then the decrease in impairment loss is reversed through profi t or loss (through 
OCI for such investments measured at fair value through OCI on which there exists fair value reserve).

The Finance writes off  a loan or an investment security, either parƟ ally or in full and any related allowance for 
impairment losses, when the Finance determines that there is no realisƟ c prospect of recovery.

3.4.6 AmorƟ zed cost measurement
The ‘amorƟ sed cost’ of a fi nancial asset and fi nancial liability is the amount at which the fi nancial asset or 
fi nancial liability is measured at iniƟ al recogniƟ on, minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulaƟ ve 
amorƟ saƟ on using the eff ecƟ ve interest method of any diff erence between iniƟ al amount recognised and the 
maturity amount minus any reducƟ on for impairment.

3.4.7 Eff ecƟ ve Interest Method
The eff ecƟ ve interest method is a method of calculaƟ ng the amorƟ sed cost of a fi nancial asset or a fi nancial 
liability (or group of fi nancial assets or fi nancial liabiliƟ es) and of allocaƟ ng the interest income or interest 
expense over the relevant period.

3.5 Trading assets
Trading assets are those assets that the Finance acquires or incurs principally for the purpose of selling or 
repurchasing in the near term, or holds as part of a porƞ olio that is managed together for short-term profi t 
or posiƟ on taking.

3.6 DerivaƟ ves assets and derivaƟ ve liabiliƟ es
DerivaƟ ve assets and liabiliƟ es are iniƟ ally measured at fair value on the contract date and are subsequently 
remeasured to fair value at each reporƟ ng date. The changes in value of instruments are accounted through 
profi t or loss.

3.7 Property and Equipment
Non-fi nancial tangible assets that are held for service providing to customers and for administraƟ ve use of 
the Finance are classifi ed as Property and Equipment.

RecogniƟ on
Property and Equipment are recognized in books whenever it is probable that future economic benefi ts 
associated with such assets will fl ow to the enƟ ty and the amount of assets can be reliably measured.

Measurement
At iniƟ al recogniƟ on, items of property and equipment are measured at cost. Cost includes the purchase price 
and other directly aƩ ributable costs as well as the esƟ mated present value of any future unavoidable costs 
of dismantling and removing items. The corresponding liability is recognized within provisions. Subsequent 
expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefi ts associated with the 
expenditure will fl ow in to the Finance. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed off  as incurred.

Subsequent to the iniƟ al measurement, there is opƟ on to measure the assets either on cost or on revaluaƟ on. 
Finance has measured all items at cost on subsequent measurement. On transiƟ on to NFRS, the Finance has 
elected to conƟ nue with the carrying value of all of its property and equipment measured as per the previous 
NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in line with provisions of NFRS 1. 

DerecogniƟ on
An item of property, plant and equipment and any signifi cant part iniƟ ally recognized is derecognized upon 
disposal or when no future economic benefi ts are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on 
derecogniƟ on of the asset (calculated as the diff erence between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying 
amount of the asset) is included in the statement of profi t or loss when the asset is derecognized.
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Assets not capitalized
Items of property and equipment with original cost up to Rs.5,000 are directly accounted as expenses. 
Capital Work in Progress
Assets in the course of construcƟ on are capitalized in the assets under capital work in progress (CWIP). At the 
point when an asset is operaƟ ng at management’s intended use, the cost of construcƟ on is transferred to the 
appropriate category of property, plant and equipment and depreciaƟ on commences. 

Salvage Value 
Salvage value of assets has not been considered.

DepreciaƟ on
DepreciaƟ on is charged upon the assets is available for use and does not cease unƟ l the assets is disposed off , 
classifi ed as held for sale or ceases to generate economic benefi ts.

Freehold land is not depreciated. DepreciaƟ on on assets under construcƟ on does not commence unƟ l they 
are complete and available for use. DepreciaƟ on is provided on all other items of property and equipment so 
as to write-off  their carrying value over the expected useful economic lives.

Items of property and equipment are depreciated on WDV method using the rates and method prescribed 
by Income Tax Act.

3.8 Goodwill and Intangible assets
Goodwill
Goodwill arises on the acquisiƟ on fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons when the aggregate of the fair value of the 
consideraƟ on transferred exceed the amount of the idenƟ fi able assets and liabiliƟ es acquired. If the amount 
of the idenƟ fi able  assets and liabiliƟ es acquired is greater, the diff erence is recognised immediately in the  
Statement of profi t or loss. 

Goodwill is allocated to cash generaƟ ng units (CGU) at the lowest level at which goodwill is monitored for 
internal management process. Impairment tesƟ ng is performed annually, and whenever there is an indicaƟ on  
that CGU may be impaired. If the present value of expected cash infl ows is less than carrying amount, 
impairment loss is recognized and accounted through Statement of Profi t or Loss. Goodwill is stated at cost 
less accumulated impairment losses.

Acquired Intangible Assets
Intangible assets are recognized whenever the cost of assets can be reliably measured, by the past experience 
it is demonstrated .Finance has control over such assets for the specifi ed period and it is probable that 
future economic benefi ts could be derived from such assets. Finance has followed NAS 38 for accounƟ ng of 
intangible assets.

In the fi nancial statements, soŌ wares are presented as intangible assets.
Computer SoŌ ware
Computer soŌ ware are capitalised on the basis of the purchase cost of soŌ ware or license and costs incurred 
to bring it to use. Cost of internally developed soŌ ware includes directly aƩ ributable costs. 

Intangible assets are amorƟ zed over the period of its esƟ mated use, or incase of licenses, over the period of 
contractual right of use. Whenever there is no specifi c life or license period, such soŌ wares are amorƟ zed 
over the period of fi ve years.

At each reporƟ ng date, impairment test of intangible assets is done in order to oversee whether the carrying 
amount exceeds recoverable amount. Impairment loss is charged to Statement of Profi t or Loss.

On transiƟ on to NFRS, the Finance has elected to conƟ nue with the carrying value of all of its intangible assets 
measured as per the previous NAS and use that carrying value as the deemed cost as fair value in line with 
provisions of NFRS 1. 

3.9 Investment Property
Investment property is land and building held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciaƟ on or for 
both but not for sale in the ordinary course of business, use in the supply of services or for administraƟ ve 
purpose.
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Land or building or both acquired by the Finance as part of Non-Banking Assets are carried at the lower of fair 
value or the total receivable amount of loan, which is the cost of assets to bank.

Useful life of building held as investment property is considered to be same as that of property and equipment 
(i.e. 40 years) with 5% salvage value.

3.10 Income tax
Income tax expenses include current tax, deferred tax and any adjustments recognised in the period for 
current tax of prior periods.

Current Tax
Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profi t. This is calculated as per the 
provisions of Income Tax Act with the eff ecƟ ve tax rate for current period. Taxable profi t diff ers from the 
profi t reported in the statement of profi t or loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable or 
deducƟ ble in diff erent years or may never be taxable or deducƟ ble. Income tax rate applicable for Finance is 
30% (previous year rate was 30%).

Deferred Tax
Deferred tax is calculated using balance sheet approach on temporary diff erences between tax base of assets 
and liabiliƟ es and carrying amount in the fi nancial statements. Deferred tax is calculated using known future 
tax rate on each reporƟ ng date. 

Deferred tax is recognized when it is probable that future taxable profi t will be available to adjust the impact 
of temporary diff erences. Changes in deferred tax over period is recognized as deferred tax income/expenses 
in Statement of Profi t or Loss.

In line with NRB DirecƟ ves, deferred tax reserve is created to the amount equal to deferred tax assets. 
Income tax on items of OCI
Income tax arising on the items of other comprehensive income is charged to statement of OCI itself. 

3.11 Deposits, debt securiƟ es issued and subordinated liabiliƟ es
Deposit are fi nancial liabiliƟ es and are generally repayable on demand except fi xed period deposit accepted 
by Finance from its customers.

The Finance borrows money by issuing debt securiƟ es and subordinated debt. The borrowing is acknowledged or
evidenced by issue of a negoƟ able instrument. The negoƟ able instrument can be cerƟ fi cate of deposit, commercial
paper or debt note. Subordinated debt is issued to meet the capital requirements at bank level and to supply 
the capital to various operaƟ ons. This debt generally consists of negoƟ able instruments and is usually listed 
on exchanges providing an acƟ ve secondary market for the debt.

3.12 Provisions
Provision is a liability with uncertain Ɵ ming and event. Provision is recognised if as a result of a past event, 
the group has a present legal or construcƟ ve obligaƟ on that can be esƟ mated reliably, and it is probable 
that an ouƞ low of economic benefi ts will be required to seƩ le the obligaƟ on. Provisions are determined by 
discounƟ ng the expected future cash fl ows at the pre-tax rate that refl ects current market assessment of 
the Ɵ me value of money and the risks specifi c to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as 
fi nance cost.

ConƟ ngent LiabiliƟ es: ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es are i) possible obligaƟ ons arising from past events whose 
existence will be confi rmed on happening or not happening or uncertain future events not wholly within the 
control of Finance, or ii)a present obligaƟ on arising from past events but are not recognized because ouƞ low 
of resources to seƩ le may not be required or such amount can not be reliably esƟ mated.

ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es are separately disclosed in fi nancial statements.

3.13 Revenue RecogniƟ on
Revenue is recognized in line with NAS 18 Revenue when it is probable that future economic benefi ts will fl ow 
to the enƟ ty and these benefi ts can be measured reliably.



;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_ 3333

3.13.1 Interest income
Interest, in general, is recognized using eff ecƟ ve interest rate on the parƟ cular assets. Finance has opted to 
use the carve-out menƟ oned in Note 2.1.1 (c) and conƟ nued to use the actual interest rate to account for 
interest income.

Finance, in general, generates interest income from loan to customers and on investment in debt securiƟ es.

3.13.2 Fee and commission income
Fees and commissions are generally recognised on an accrual basis when the service has been provided or 
signifi cant act performed. The fees and commission income and expense that are integral to the eff ecƟ ve 
interest rate on the fi nancial assets and fi nancial liability are included in the measurement of the eff ecƟ ve 
interest rate. Finance has opted to use carve-out as menƟ oned in Note 2.1.1 (c) on this maƩ er and accounted 
all realized fee and commission income upfront.

Commission on guarantees issued that are for less than one year are immediately accounted as income. If 
the period of guarantee is more than one year, then proporƟ onate amount of fee is accounted as income.

3.13.3 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive dividend is established i.e. dividend is approved by 
general meeƟ ng of companies.

Dividend income if related to period earlier than the date of acquisiƟ on of shares and it amount related to 
pre and post acquisiƟ on could be segregated, then the pre-acquisiƟ on period dividend is adjusted to cost of 
investment.

3.13.4 Net trading income
Income derived from buying/selling of assets and liabiliƟ es classifi ed as for trading purpose are accounted as 
net trading income. Gain and loss on trading assets and liabiliƟ es are recognized on mark to market basis and 
not on realizaƟ on basis.

3.13.5 Other OperaƟ ng Income
Income other than interest, fees & commission and trading income are accounted as other operaƟ ng income. 
This primarily comprises of changes in foreign exchange rate, dividend income, gain on disposal of non-
fi nancial assets etc.

3.14 Interest expense
Interest on deposit accepted from customer and borrowings of the Finance are accounted on accrual basis.

3.15 Employees Benefi ts
Employee expenses includes the amount paid to employees of bank in respect of their service. Payment in 
respect of services are for the current service and long term benefi ts. Long term benefi ts are in the form of 
defi ned contribuƟ on plan and defi ned benefi t plan. Expenses under defi ned contribuƟ on plan are accounted 
as they incur and on defi ned benefi t plan as per the actuarial valuaƟ on.

Employee benefi ts are accounted using normal calculaƟ on method. Actuarial valuaƟ on has not been done 
considering the cost benefi t and materiality impact.

Short term employee benefi ts include salary, allowance, encashment of unused leave, provident fund, 
annual bonus based on profi t of the Finance, subsidized loans etc. These are provided as the services are 
rendered by the employees and measured on undiscounted amount of payment made.

Long term employee benefi ts include accumulated leave not encashed during service period. These are 
generally paid on reƟ rement or terminaƟ on of service of the employee.

Employee benefi ts are provided as per Employee Service RegulaƟ on of the Finance.

3.16 Leases
A lease is classifi ed at the incepƟ on date as a fi nance lease or an operaƟ ng lease. For arrangements 
entered into prior to 1 Shrawan  2074 the Finance has determined whether the arrangement 
contain lease on the basis of facts and circumstances exisƟ ng on the date of transiƟ on.
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Finance has not entered into fi nance lease.
Payment made under operaƟ ng leases are recognised in profi t or loss as per contractual rates with periodic 
adjustment on infl aƟ on. This method is more representaƟ ve to the nature of expenses than the Straight line 
method.

3.17 Foreign Currency TransacƟ on
TransacƟ on in foreign currencies are recorded in the funcƟ onal currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on 
the date of transacƟ ons.

Monetary assets and liabiliƟ es denominated in foreign currencies at the reporƟ ng date are translated into 
the funcƟ onal currency  at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency gain or loss on 
monetary items is the diff erence between the amorƟ sed cost in the funcƟ onal currency at the beginning of 
the year, adjusted for eff ecƟ ve interest and payment during the year and the amorƟ sed cost in the foreign 
currency translated at the rate of exchange at the reporƟ ng date.

Non monetary assets and liabiliƟ es that measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated into the 
funcƟ onal currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined. Non 
monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the 
rate of exchange on the date of transacƟ ons. The resulƟ ng exchange gain or loss diff erences are generally 
recognised  in Profi t or Loss. 

3.18 Financial guarantee and loan commitment
Financial guarantees are contract that require the Fund to make specifi ed payments to reimburse the holder 
for a loss that incurs because a specifi ed debtors fails to make payment  when it is due in accordance with the 
terms of a debt instrument. Loan commitments’ are fi rm commitments to provide credit under pre-specifi ed 
terms and condiƟ ons.

LiabiliƟ es arising from fi nancial guarantees or commitments to provide a loan at a below -market interest 
rate are iniƟ ally measured at fair value and the iniƟ al fair value is amorƟ sed over the life of the guarantee 
or the commitment. The liability is subsequently carried at the higher of this amorƟ sed amount and the 
present value of any expected payment to seƩ le the liability when a payment under the contract has become 
probable. Financial guarantees and commitments to provide a loan at a below market interest rate included 
within other liabiliƟ es.

3.19 Share Capital and Reserves
3.19.1 Share Capital 

Equity share capital is fi nancial instruments issued by the company only to the extent that they do not meet 
the defi niƟ on of fi nancial liabiliƟ es.

All the issued shares are paid up and are listed with Nepal Stock Exchange for the purpose of trading by 
shareholders. All shares have right to vote on the basis of no. of shares hold. Finance does not have shares of 
other kind other than ordinary shares. 

3.19.2 Reserves
Finance has created various types of reserves as part of regulatory requirement.

a) General Reserve
General reserve is the statutory reserve. In this reserve, the amount transformed from appropriaƟ on of net 
profi t according to the Banks and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons Act, 2073 shall be included. No type of dividend (cash 
or bonus share) shall be distributed from the amount in general/statutory reserve. Approval of NRB shall be 
required in order to use the amount in this reserve.

b) Exchange EqualizaƟ on Reserve
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Exchange equalizaƟ on reserve is a statutory reserve. A bank which has earned foreign exchange revaluaƟ on 
gain on foreign currency other than India currency has to allocate 25 percent of such revaluaƟ on gain to 
this reserve as per provision of the Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ on Act. Any amount allocated to exchange 
equalizaƟ on reserve as per the provision of the Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons Act, shall be presented under 
this heading.

c) Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Reserve
In line with clause 16 of DirecƟ ve 16/075, Finance is required to allocate 1% of its net profi t for the year 
for CSR and is required to create CSR Reserve. The amount appropriated to this reserve is expensed off  as 
prescribed in the same DirecƟ ve in the next fi scal year.  

d) Regulatory Reserve
This is specifi c reserve created in line with NRB DirecƟ ve 4. All the adjustments made in NFRS that are diff erent 
from earlier NRB DirecƟ ves are included in this fund. This fund is not available for distribuƟ on of dividend.

e) Capital Reserve
The capital reserve represents the amount of those reserves which are in nature of capital and which shall 
not be available for distribuƟ on of cash dividend. The amount from share forfeiture due to non-payment of 
remaining amount for the unpaid shares, capital grants received in cash or kind, capital reserve arising out of 
merger and acquisiƟ on etc. should be presented under this heading.

f) Fair Value Reserve
The fair value reserve comprises the cumulaƟ ve net change in the fair value of fi nancial assets that are 
measured at fair value and the changes in fair value is recognized in other comprehensive income, unƟ l the 
assets are derecognized. The cumulaƟ ve amount of changes in fair value of those fi nancial assets shall be 
presented under this account head.

g) Actuarial Gain Reserve
This reserve is for presenƟ ng the OCI component of defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons. This is not an actual reserve.

h) Special Reserve
In line with circular no. 12/072/073, the interest capitalised on loan that have been restructured or rescheduled 
because of the borrower facing diffi  culty resulƟ ng from earthquake in 2072 is kept in this reserve. The reserve 
is required to be maintained Ɵ ll the loan is seƩ led.

i) Assets RevaluaƟ on Reserve
Any reserve created from revaluaƟ on of assets (such as Property & Equipment, Intangible Assets, Investment 
Property) shall be presented under this heading. RevaluaƟ on reserves oŌ en serve as a cushion against 
unexpected losses but may not be fully available to absorb unexpected losses due to the subsequent 
deterioraƟ on in market values and tax consequences of revaluaƟ on.

j Capital RedempƟ on Reserve
This head shall include the statutory reserve created for making payment towards Redeemable Non-
ConverƟ ble Preference Shares.

k) Dividend EqualizaƟ on Reserve
For the purpose of maintaining uniformity in dividend payment, certain amount of profi t during the year of 
profi t making may be transferred shall be presented under this account head. Dividend may be distributed 
by debiƟ ng this account with the approval of the Board of Directors and endorsed by the General meeƟ ng.

l) Investment Adjustment Reserve
It is a regulatory reserve created as a cushion for adverse price movements in bank’s investments as directed 
by the DirecƟ ves of Nepal Rastra Bank.

3.19.3 Share Premium
The amount of money collected on issue of shares in excess of its face value shall be presented under this 
heading. The outstanding amount in this account shall not be considered eligible for distribuƟ on of cash 
dividend.
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3.19.4 Retained Earning
The accumulated profi ts which has not been distributed to shareholders and has been ploughed back in the 
licensed insƟ tuƟ ons’ operaƟ ons and is free for distribuƟ on of dividend to the shareholders shall be presented 
under this heading.

3.20 Earning per share including diluted
The Finance measures earning per share on the basis of the earning aƩ ributable to the equity shareholders 
for the Period. The number of shares is taken as the weighted average number of shares for the relevant 
period as required by NAS 33 Earnings per Share. EPS for prior year have been restated because of issue of 
bonus share during the year as per NAS 33.

3.21 Segment reporƟ ng
Segment has been segregated based on the management funcƟ on of Finance and accordingly, the seven 
states of Nepal are considered as the segments. Income and expenses directly related to such segments are 
reported. Assets and liabiliƟ es specifi c to those are presented as segment assets and liabiliƟ es. Income tax is 
not segregated. 

3.22 Events aŌ er ReporƟ ng Date
These are the events occurring between the reporƟ ng date and up to the date of approval of fi nancial 
statements which are either adjustable or unadjustable.

Adjustable events are adjusted in the presented fi nancial statements. There are no events that require 
addiƟ onal disclosure in the fi nancial statements.
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements
For the year ended on 31 Ashad 2076

4.1  Cash and cash equivalent
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Cash in hand  435,343  934,978  1,760,941 
Balances with B/FIs  129,890,928  33,583,250  26,238,610 
Money at call and short noƟ ce
Other  -  -  - 
Total  130,326,271  34,518,228  27,999,551 

4.2  Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Statutory balances with NRB  81,525  81,525  81,525 
SecuriƟ es purchased under resale 
agreement  -  -  - 
Other deposit and receivable from NRB  -  -  - 
Total  81,525  81,525  81,525 

4.3  Placements with Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Placement with domesƟ c B/FIs  -  -  - 
Placement with foreign B/FIs  -  -  - 
Less: Allowances for impairment  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 

4.4  DerivaƟ ve fi nancial instruments
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Held for trading  -  -  - 
Interest rate swap  -  -  - 
Currency swap  -  -  - 
Forward exchange contract  -  -  - 
Others  -  -  - 
Held for risk management  -  -  - 
Interest rate swap  -  -  - 
Currency swap  -  -  - 
Forward exchange contract  -  -  - 
Other  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 
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4.5  Other trading assets
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Treasury bills  -  -  - 
Government bonds  -  -  - 
NRB Bonds  -  -  - 
DomesƟ c Corporate bonds  -  -  - 
EquiƟ es  -  -  - 
Other  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 
Pledged  -  -  - 
Non-pledged  -  -  - 

4.6  Loan and advances to B/FIs
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Loans to microfi nance insƟ tuƟ ons  -  -  - 
Other  -  -  - 
Less: Allowances for impairment  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 

4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1 As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Impairment loss for the year:  -  -  - 
     Charge for the year  -  -  - 
     Recoveries/reversal  -  -  - 
Amount wriƩ en off  -  -  - 
Balance at Ashad end  -  -  - 

4.7  Loans and advances to customers
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Loan and advances measured at 
amorƟ zed cost  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 
Less: Impairment allowances
            CollecƟ ve impairment  (175,782,845)  (214,885,391)  (243,716,086)
            Individual impairment  -  -  - 
Net amount  602,767  1,807,589  2,292,236 
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL  -  -  - 
Total  602,767  1,807,589  2,292,236 
Loans and advances includes staff  loan at amorƟ zed cost as well as net amount of accrued interest 
receivable and interest suspense on loan.
As all loans are under bad category and Finance was under “problemaƟ c” at Ashad end, 
impairment test on loans as per NAS 39 has not been done.
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Loan classifi caƟ on and impairment allowance as per NRB DirecƟ ve 2 is as follows:
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Performing loan  -  -  - 
  Good
  Watchlist
Non-performing loan 175,782,845 214,885,391 243,716,086 
  Substandard
  Doubƞ ul
  Loss 175,782,845 214,885,391 243,716,086 
Total  175,782,845  214,885,391  243,716,086 
Add: loan to employees and Net AIR  602,767  1,807,589  2,292,236 
Total loan  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 
Impairment allowance
Performing loan  -  -  - 
  Good
  Watchlist
Non-performing loan 175,782,845 214,885,391 243,716,086 
  Substandard
  Doubƞ ul
  Loss 175,782,845 214,885,391 243,716,086 
AddiƟ onal
Total 175,782,845 214,885,391 243,716,086 

4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product
Product As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Term loans  41,191,810  69,801,281  79,761,170 
OverdraŌ  -  -  - 
Trust receipt/Import loans  -  -  - 
Demand and other working capital loans  53,996,130  56,289,440  56,289,440 
Personal residenƟ al loans  -  -  - 
Real estate loans  10,431,000  18,729,090  26,106,010 
Margin lending loans  34,500,000  34,500,000  34,500,000 
Hire purchase loans  9,600,130  9,605,900  10,410,640 
Deprived sector loans  2,685,100  2,685,090  3,864,920 
Bills purchased  -  -  - 
Staff  loans  2,370,862  3,993,043  3,998,459 
Other  21,610,580  21,089,135  31,077,683 
Sub total  176,385,613  216,692,979  246,008,322 
Interest receivable  -  -  - 
Grand total  176,385,613  216,692,979  246,008,322 
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4.7.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
Currency As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Nepalese rupee  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 
Indian rupee  -  -  - 
United State dollar  -  -  - 
Great Britain pound  -  -  - 
Euro  -  -  - 
Japanese yen  -  -  - 
Chinese yuan  -  -  - 
Other  -  -  - 
Total  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 

4.7.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Collateral As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Secured
Movable/immovable assets 170,502,062  208,104,186  231,073,234 
Gold and silver  -  -  - 
Guarantee of domesƟ c B/FIs  -  -  - 
Government guarantee  -  -  - 
Guarantee of internaƟ onal rated bank  -  -  - 
Collateral of export document  -  -  - 
Collateral of fi xed deposit receipt  -  -  - 
Collateral of Government securiƟ es  -  -  - 
Counter guarantee  -  -  - 
Personal guarantee 5,883,550  8,588,794  14,935,087 
Other collateral  -  -  - 
Subtotal  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 
Unsecured  -  -  - 
Grant Total  176,385,612  216,692,980  246,008,322 

4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 0 1.04.2074

Specifi c allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  -  -  - 
Impairment loss for the year:  -  -  - 
     Charge for the year  -  -  - 
     Recoveries/reversal during the year  -  -  - 
Write-off s  -  -  - 
Exchange rate variance on foreign 
currency  -  -  - 
Other movement  -  -  - 
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Balance at Ashad end  -  -  - 
CollecƟ ve allowances for impairment
Balance at Shrawan 1  214,885,391  243,716,086  258,469,103 
Impairment loss for the year:  -  -  - 
  Charge/(reversal) for the year  (39,102,546)  (28,830,695)  (14,753,018)
Exchange rate variance on foreign 
currency  -  -  - 
Other movement  -  -  - 
Balance at Ashad end  175,782,845  214,885,391  243,716,086 
Total allowances for impairment  175,782,845  214,885,391  243,716,086 

 -  -  - 
4.8  Investment securiƟ es

ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074
Investment securiƟ es measured at 
amorƟ zed cost  -  -  - 
Investment in equity measured at 
FVTOCI  994,500  655,500  425,500 
Total  994,500  655,500  425,500 

4.8.1: Investment securiƟ es measured at amorƟ zed cost
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Debt securiƟ es  -  -  - 
Government bonds  -  -  - 
Government treasury bills  -  -  - 
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds  -  -  - 
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments  -  -  - 
Other  -  -  - 
Less: specifi c allowances for impairment  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 

4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Equity instruments
     Quoted equity securiƟ es  -  -  - 
     Unquoted equity securiƟ es  994,500  655,500  425,500 
Total  994,500  655,500  425,500 

4.8.3: InformaƟ on relaƟ ng to investment in equiƟ es

ParƟ culars
As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Investment in quoted equity  -  -  -  -  -  - 

Investment in unquoted equity 194,500  994,500  194,500  655,500  194,500  425,500 
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Nepal Clearing House Ltd. 100,000  144,000  100,000  120,000  100,000  100,000 
Credit InformaƟ on Bureau Ltd.  94,500  850,500  94,500  535,500  94,500  325,500 
Total 194,500  994,500  194,500  655,500  194,500  425,500 

4.9  Current tax assets
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Current tax assets  2,131,845  2,131,845  2,131,845 
Current year income tax assets
Tax assets of prior periods  2,131,845  2,131,845  2,131,845 
Current tax liabiliƟ es  -  -  2,000 
Current year income tax liabiliƟ es  -  -  2,000 
Tax liabiliƟ es of prior periods  -  -  - 
Total  2,131,845  2,131,845  2,129,845 

4.10  Investment in subsidiaries
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Investment in quoted subsidiaries  -  -  - 
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries  -  -  - 
Total investment  -  -  - 
Less: Impairment allowances  -  -  - 
Net carrying amount  -  -  - 

4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries
As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Total  -  -  -  -  -  - 

4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries
 As at 31.03.2076  As at 32.03.2075  As at 01.04.2074 

 Cost   Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value  Cost  Fair Value 

Total  -  -  -  -  -  - 

4.10.3: InformaƟ on relaƟ ng to subsidiaries of the Bank
 Percentage of ownership held by the Bank 

 As at 31.03.2076  As at 32.03.2075  As at 01.04.2074 

Total  -  -  - 
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4.10.4: Non controlling interest of the subsidiaries
As at 31.03.2076

 … Ltd.  … Ltd. 
Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profi t/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashad end
Dividend paid to NCI

As at 32.03.2075
 … Ltd.  … Ltd. 

Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profi t/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashad end
Dividend paid to NCI

As at 01.04.2074
 … Ltd.  … Ltd. 

Equity interest held by NCI (%)
Profi t/(loss) allocated during the year
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Ashad end
Dividend paid to NCI

4.11  Investment in associates
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Investment in quoted associates
Investment in unquoted associates
Total investment  -  -  - 
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount  -  -  - 

4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates
As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Total  -  -  -  -   -  - 

4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates
As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value

Total  -  -  -  -  -  - 
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4.11.3: InformaƟ on relaƟ ng to associates of the Bank
Percentage of ownership held by the Bank

As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Total  -  -  - 

4.11.4: Equity value of associates

Total  - 

4.12  Investment properƟ es
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Investment properƟ es measured at fair value
Balance as on Shrawan 1
AddiƟ on/disposal during the year
Net changes in fair value during the year
Adjustment/transfer
Net amount  -  -  - 
Investment properƟ es measured at cost
Balance as on Shrawan 1  58,795,927  58,795,927  40,372,332 
AddiƟ on/disposal during the year  (38,800)
Adjustment/transfer
Accumulated depreciaƟ on
Accumulated impairment loss
Net amount  58,795,927  58,795,927  40,333,532 
Total  58,795,927  58,795,927  40,333,532 
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4.15  Deferred Tax

ParƟ culars
As at 31.03.2076

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
LiabiliƟ es

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/(LiabiliƟ es)

Deferred tax on temporary diff erences on following items  - 
     Loan and Advance to B/FIs  -  - 
     Loans and advances to customers  -  - 
     Investment properƟ es  240,000  (240,000)
     Investment securiƟ es  - 
     Property & equipment  - 
     Employees’ defi ned benefi t plan  - 
     Lease liabiliƟ es  - 
     Provisions  - 
     Other temporary diff erences  244,958  244,958 
Deferred tax on temporary diff erences  244,958  240,000  4,958 
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  3,601,833  3,601,833 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabiliƟ es) as on year end of ……..  3,846,791  240,000  3,606,791 
Deferred tax (asset)/liabiliƟ es as on Shrawan 1, ……..  1,704,971 
Deferred tax expenses/(income) during the year  (1,901,819)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profi t or loss  (2,003,519)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other compre-
hensive income  101,700 
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

ParƟ culars
As at 32.03.2075

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
LiabiliƟ es

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/(LiabiliƟ es)

Deferred tax on temporary diff erences on following items

     Loan and Advance to B/FIs  - 
     Loans and advances to customers  -  - 
     Investment properƟ es  -  - 
     Investment securiƟ es  138,300  (138,300)
     Property & equipment  -  -  - 
     Employees’ defi ned benefi t plan  - 
     Lease liabiliƟ es  - 
     Provisions  - 
     Other temporary diff erences  30,480  30,480 
Deferred tax on temporary diff erences  30,480  138,300  (107,820)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  1,812,791  1,812,791 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabiliƟ es) as on year end of Ashad 32, 2075  1,843,271  138,300  1,704,971 
Deferred tax (asset)/liabiliƟ es as on Shrawan 1, 2074  (13,392,961)
Deferred tax expenses/(income) during the year  11,687,990 
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Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profi t or loss  11,618,990 

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehen-
sive income  69,000 
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity

ParƟ culars
As at 01.04.2074

Deferred Tax 
Assets

Deferred Tax 
LiabiliƟ es

Net Deferred Tax 
Assets/(LiabiliƟ es)

Deferred tax on temporary diff erences on following items

     Loan and Advance to B/FIs  - 
     Loans and advances to customers  -  - 
     Investment properƟ es  - 
     Investment securiƟ es  69,300  (69,300)
     Property & equipment  -  - 
     Employees’ defi ned benefi t plan  - 
     Lease liabiliƟ es  - 
     Provisions  - 
     Other temporary diff erences  -  - 
Deferred tax on temporary diff erences  -  69,300  (69,300)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses  13,462,261  13,462,261 
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate  - 
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabiliƟ es) as on year end of 
Ashad 31, 2074  13,462,261  69,300  13,392,961 

Deferred tax (asset)/liabiliƟ es as on Ashad 31, 
2073 (Previous GAAP)
OriginaƟ on/(Reversal) during the year
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profi t or loss

Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other compre-
hensive income
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in 
directly in equity  13,392,961 

4.16  Other Assets
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Assets held for sale
Other non banking assets
Bills receivable
Accounts receivable
Accrued income
Prepayments and deposit *  -  -  - 
Income tax deposit
Deferred employee expenditure  291,420  876,598  425,490 
Other  1,542,252  2,956,222  2,432,246 
Total  1,833,672  3,832,820  2,857,736 
* Prepayments and Deposit has been neƩ ed off  against the specifi c provisions made against it.
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4.17  Due to Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Money market deposits
Interbank borrowing
SeƩ lement and clearing accounts
Other deposits from BFIs
Total  -  -  - 

4.18  Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Refi nance from NRB
Standing Liquidity Facility
Lender of last report facility from NRB
SecuriƟ es sold under repurchase agreements
Other payable to NRB
Total  -  -  - 

4.19  DerivaƟ ve fi nancial instruments
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Held for trading
     Interest rate swap
     Currency swap
     Forward exchange contract
     Others
Held for risk management
     Interest rate swap
     Currency swap
     Forward exchange contract
     Others
Total  -  -  - 

4.20  Deposits from customers
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

InsƟ tuƟ ons customers:
     Term deposits  75,000  75,000  35,175,000 
     Call deposits  56,266,646  55,909,991  52,023,000 
     Current deposits
     Other
 Individual customers:
     Term deposits  -  1,778,310 
     Saving deposits  18,932,774  18,866,748  18,794,910 
     Current deposits
     Other
Total  75,274,420  74,851,739  107,771,220 
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4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Nepalese rupee  75,274,420  74,851,739  107,771,220 
Indian rupee
United State dollar
Great Britain pound
Euro
Japanese yen
Chinese yuan
Other
Total  75,274,420  74,851,739  107,771,220 

4.21 Borrowing
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

DomesƟ c Borrowing
     Nepal Government
     Other InsƟ tuƟ ons
     Other
Sub total  -  -  - 
Foreign Borrowing
     Foreign Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons
     MulƟ lateral Development Banks
     Other InsƟ tuƟ ons
Sub total  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 

4.22 Provisions
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Provisions for redundancy
Provision for restructuring
Pending legal issues and tax liƟ gaƟ on
Onerous contracts
Other
Total  -  -  - 

4.22.1: Movement in provision
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Balance at Shrawan 1
Provisions made during the year
Provisions used during the year
Provisions reversed during the year
Unwind of discount
Balance at Ashad end  -  -  - 
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4.23  Other liabiliƟ es
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Liability for employees defi ned benefi t obligaƟ on*  279,611 
Liability for long-service leave**  816,526  101,600 
Short-term employee benefi ts
Bills payable
Creditors and accruals  25,021,215  21,705,689  8,579,013 
Interest payable on deposit  8,036,326  7,925,126  26,178,544 
Interest payable on borrowing
LiabiliƟ es on deferred grant income
Unpaid Dividend  137,082  137,082  137,082 
LiabiliƟ es under Finance Lease
Employee bonus payable  349,110 
Other  2,588,881  1,565,108  3,090,605 
Total  37,228,750  31,434,605  37,985,244 
*Liability for employees defi ned benefi t obligaƟ on represents gratuity liability. Please refer Note 2.4.7 for measurement basis.
**Please refer Note 2.4.7 for measurement basis.

4.23.1: Defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons
As actuarial valuaƟ on has not been done, the following notes (note 4.23.1 to 4.23.7) are not required to be fi lled 
up. Nevertheless, the form has been provided.

The amounts recognised in the statement of fi nancial posiƟ on are as follows:
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Present value of unfunded obligaƟ ons
Present value of funded obligaƟ ons
Total present value of obligaƟ ons
Fair value of plan assets
Present value of net obligaƟ ons
Recognised liability for defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons

4.23.2: Plan assets
Plan assets comprise

ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074
Equity securiƟ es
Government bonds
Bank deposit
Other
Total

4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons at Shrawan 1
Actuarial losses
Benefi ts paid by the plan
Current service costs and interest
Defi ned benefi t obligaƟ ons at Ashad end
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4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Fair value of plan assets at Shrawan 1
ContribuƟ ons paid into the plan
Benefi ts paid during the year
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at Ashad end

4.23.5: Amount recognised in profi t or loss
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Current service costs
Interest on obligaƟ on
Expected return on plan assets
Total  -  -  - 

4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Actuarial (gain)/loss
Total  -  -  - 

4.23.7: Actuarial assumpƟ ons
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Discount rate
Expected return on plan asset
Future salary increase
Withdrawal rate

4.24 Debt securiƟ es issued
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Debt securiƟ es issued designated as at fair value through 
profi t or loss
Debt securiƟ es issued at amorƟ sed cost
Total  -  -  - 

4.25  Subordinated LiabiliƟ es
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Redeemable preference shares
Irredeemable cumulaƟ ve preference shares
Other
Total  -  -  - 
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4.26  Share capital
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Ordinary shares  181,980,300  181,980,300  181,980,300 
Advance Towards Share Capital
ConverƟ ble preference shares (equity component)
Irredeemable preference shares (equity component)
Perpetual debt (equity component only)
Total  181,980,300.00  181,980,300.00  181,980,300.00 

4.26.1: Ordinary shares
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Authorized Capital  640,000,000  640,000,000  640,000,000 
6,400,000 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Issued capital  310,826,400  310,826,400  310,826,400 
3,108,264 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each
Subscribed and paid up capital
1,819,803 Ordinary share of Rs. 100 each  181,980,300  181,980,300  181,980,300 
Total  181,980,300  181,980,300  181,980,300 

ReconciliaƟ on of no. of equity shares As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074
Opening  1,819,803  1,819,803  1,819,803 
Add: issued during the year  -  -  - 
Closing  1,819,803  1,819,803  1,819,803 

4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

ParƟ culars
As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Percent Amount Percent Amount Percent Amount
DomesƟ c ownership
Nepal Government
“A” class licensed insƟ tuƟ ons
Other licensed insƟ tuƟ ons
Other InsƟ tuƟ ons  - 
Public  40.63  73,945,100  40.63  73,945,100  40.63  73,945,100 
Other  59.37  108,035,200  59.37  108,035,200  59.37  108,035,200 
Foreign ownership
Total 100.00 181,980,300 100.00  181,980,300 100.00  181,980,300 

The Shareholders holding 0.5% or more of total paid up capital as at 31.03.2076 are as below.
Name of Shareholder % of holding
Bhesh Raj Lohani 8.46
Gopini Sanjel 7.48
Uma Lamichhane 6.14
Bidusha Ojha 3.81
Rukmani Pradhan 2.77
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Dilip Paudel 2.54
Bhaskar Neupane 2.54
Hema Kumari Lohani 1.78
Madhu Sudan Kansakar 1.78
Keshab Das Shrestha 1.69
Bhagawan Das Manandhar 1.69
Gyanendra Shrestha 1.69
Neera Gorkhali 1.69
Ashutosh Rimal 1.07
Bijay Sagar Shrestha 1.07
Keshari Chand Kucheria 0.97
Gauri Shrestha 0.95
Pawan Karki 0.85
Sarala Sharma 0.85
Ummed Singh Jain 0.85
Shakespear Baidhya 0.85
Prachanda Joshi 0.85
Sunita Acharya 0.85

Pramod Kumar Mahaseth 0.85

Raj Prasad Shrestha 0.85
Surya Bhakta Shrestha 0.85
Tika Nidhi Lohani 0.83
Yathartha Shrestha 0.77
Binit Mani Upadyaya 0.76
Tirtha Pradhan 0.76
Niranjana Maharjan 0.72
Kamal BhaƩ arai 0.63
Ram Maya Shrestha 0.60
Birangana Maharjan 0.59
Dhurba Raj Thapa 0.58
Bhim Prasad BhaƩ arai 0.56
Khil Raj Rimal 0.55
Nitu Thapa 0.54
Binod Kumar Shrestha 0.51
Ranjeet Koirala 0.51
Manoj Tamrakar 0.51
Bijay Sagar Shrestha 0.51
Basanta Rokka Chhetri 0.51

4.27  Reserves
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Statutory general reserve 81,943,943  80,845,020  71,697,326 
Exchange equalisaƟ on reserve
Corporate social responsibility reserve 683,762  628,816  171,431 
Capital  redempƟ on reserve
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Regulatory reserve  62,402,718 
Investment adjustment reserve
Capital reserve
Assets revaluaƟ on reserve
Fair value reserve  560,000  322,700  161,700 
Dividend equalisaƟ on reserve
Actuarial gain
Special reserve
Other reserve
  Capital adjustment fund  83,693,800  1,370,000  1,370,000 
  Other reserve 526,111  367,686  214,524 
Total 229,810,334  83,534,221  73,614,981 

4.27.1: Movement of specifi c reserves for the year 2075-76 is as follows:

ParƟ culars Corporate social 
responsibility reserve Training reserve

Opening  628,816  367,686 

AddiƟ on for the year 54946 158,425
UƟ lizaƟ on during the year  -  - 
Closing 683,764 526,111

4.27.2: The composiƟ on and movement of regulatory reserve is as follows:

ParƟ culars Related to previous 
years

Current year movement
Balance as at 31.03.2076Transferred from 

current year 
Transferred to 

retained earning

Loss on NBA  58,795,927  -  -  58,795,927 
Deferred tax assets  3,366,791  3,366,791 
Total  58,795,927  3,366,791  -  62,162,718 

1.  Loss on NBA was booked as per NRB direcƟ ves, which was reversed to retained earning. This is transferred to 
regulatory reserve in current year

2.  Deferred tax assets is net of change in fair value of shares, which is refl ected in fair value reserve, which itself is 
non-distributable reserve.

4.28  ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es and commitments
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es
Undrawn and undisbursed faciliƟ es
Capital commitment
Lease Commitment
LiƟ gaƟ on
Total  -  -  - 

4.28.1: ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Acceptance and documentary credit
Bills for collecƟ on
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Forward exchange contracts
Guarantees
UnderwriƟ ng commitment
Other commitments
Total  -  -  - 

4.28.2: Undrawn and undisbursed faciliƟ es
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

Undisbursed amount of loans
Undrawn limits of overdraŌ s
Undrawn limits of credit cards
Undrawn limits of leƩ er of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total  -  -  - 

4.28.3: Capital commitments
Capital expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in fi nancial statements

ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074
Capital commitments in relaƟ on to Property and 
Equipment
     Approved and contracted for
     Approved but not contracted for
Sub total  -  -  - 

Capital commitments in relaƟ on to Intangible assets
     Approved and contracted for
     Approved but not contracted for
Sub total  -  -  - 
Total  -  -  - 

4.28.4: Lease commitments
ParƟ culars As at 31.03.2076 As at 32.03.2075 As at 01.04.2074

OperaƟ ng lease commitments

Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operaƟ ng lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year  3,013,050 
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years  6,343,163 
     Later than 5 years
Sub total  9,356,213  -  - 
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable 
operaƟ ng lease, where the bank is lessee
     Not later than 1 year
     Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
     Later than 5 years
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Sub total  -  -  - 
Grand total  9,356,213  -  - 

4.28.5: LiƟ gaƟ on
There is no legal claim with fi nancial impact to the Company.

 4.29  Interest income 
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Cash and cash equivalent
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Placement with bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons  6,521,042  1,013,518 
Loan and advances to bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons
Loans and advances to customers  2,860,502  25,598,833 
Investment securiƟ es
Loan and advances to staff  125,228  53,186 
Other  29  24,858,220 
Total interest income  9,506,801  51,523,757 

 4.30  Interest expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Due to bank and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Deposits from customers  2,353,490  2,537,114 
Borrowing
Debt securiƟ es issued
Subordinated liabiliƟ es
Other
Total interest expense  2,353,490  2,537,114 

 4.31  Fees and Commission Income  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Loan administraƟ on fees
Service fees
ConsorƟ um fees
Commitment fees
DD/TT/SwiŌ  fees
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees
Prepayment and swap fees
Investment banking fees
Asset management fees
Brokerage fees
RemiƩ ance fees
Commission on leƩ er of credit
Commission on guarantee contracts issued
Commission on share underwriƟ ng/issue
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Locker rental
Other fees and commission income  2,600  10,869 
Total fees and Commission Income  2,600  10,869 

 4.32  Fees and commission expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

ATM management fees
VISA/Master card fees
Guarantee commission
Brokerage
DD/TT/SwiŌ  fees
RemiƩ ance fees and commission
Other fees and commission expense
Total fees and Commission Expense  -  - 

 4.33  Net trading income  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Changes in fair value of trading assets
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets
Interest income on trading assets
Dividend income on trading assets
Gain/loss foreign exchange transacƟ on
Other
Net trading income  -  - 

 4.34  Other operaƟ ng income  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Foreign exchange revaluaƟ on gain
Gain/loss on sale of investment securiƟ es
Fair value gain/loss on investment properƟ es
Dividend on equity instruments  21,600  18,000 
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment
Gain/loss on sale of investment property
OperaƟ ng lease income
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver
Locker rent
Other
Total  21,600  18,000 

 4.35  Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses 
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/FIs
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer  (38,423,977)  (28,880,945)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on fi nancial Investment
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Impairment Charge/(reversal) on Other Assets  (1,295,360)  418,358 
Impairment Charge/(reversal) on Non Banking Assets  - 
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment

Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets
Impairment charge/(reversal) on investment properƟ es
Total  (39,719,337)  (28,462,587)

 4.36  Personnel Expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Salary  1,568,711  1,791,619 
Allowances  875,965  1,078,666 
Gratuity expense  283,024  989,214 
Provident fund  174,307  161,832 
Uniform  179,910  201,805 
Training & development expense
Leave encashment  340,731  298,204 
Medical  190,375  216,475 
Insurance
Provision for Employee Leave  816,526 
Cash-seƩ led share-based payments
Pension expense
Finance expense under NFRS  125,228  53,186 
Other expenses related to staff  536,925  543,022 
Subtotal  5,091,701  5,334,023 
Employees bonus  349,110  - 
Grand total  5,440,811  5,334,023 

 4.37  Other operaƟ ng expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Directors’ fee  132,000  108,000 
Directors’ expense  140,565  142,584 
Auditors’ remuneraƟ on  84,750  84,750 
Other audit related expense  2,975  5,081 
Professional and legal expense  511,100  174,200 
Offi  ce administraƟ on expense  5,109,215  4,134,768 
OperaƟ ng lease expense  2,802,517  2,531,077 
OperaƟ ng expense of investment properƟ es
Corporate social responsibility expense
Onerous lease provisions
Other  19,987 
Total  8,783,122  7,200,447 
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 4.38  DepreciaƟ on & AmorƟ saƟ on  

ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 
DepreciaƟ on on property and equipment  572,352  742,764 
DepreciaƟ on on investment property
AmorƟ saƟ on of intangible assets
Total  572,352  742,764 

 4.39  Non operaƟ ng income  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Recovery of loan wriƩ en off 
Other income
Total  -  - 

 4.40  Non operaƟ ng expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Loan wriƩ en off  28,609,468 
Redundancy provision
Expense of restructuring
Other expense
Total  28,609,468  - 

 4.41  Income tax expense  
ParƟ culars  Current Year  Previous Year 

Current tax expense  -  - 
     Current year
     Adjustments for prior years
Deferred tax expense (Income)  (2,003,519)  11,618,990 
     OriginaƟ on and reversal of temporary diff erences  (2,003,519)  11,618,990 
     Changes in tax rate
     RecogniƟ on of previously unrecognised tax losses
Total income tax expense  (2,003,519)  11,618,990 

4.41.1: ReconciliaƟ on of tax expense and accounƟ ng profi t
Current Year

Profi t before tax  3,491,096  64,200,865 
Tax amount at tax rate of 30%  1,047,329  19,260,260 

Add: Tax eff ect of expenses that are not deducƟ ble for tax pur-
pose
Less: Tax eff ect on exempt income
Add/less: Tax eff ect on other items  (1,047,329)  (19,260,260)
Total income tax expense  -  - 
Eff ecƟ ve tax rate 0.00% 0.00%
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4.42  Statement of Distributable Profi t or Loss
ParƟ culars Current Year Previous Year

Profi t of previous year  42,823,635 
Adjusted retained earning of 01.04.2074  (298,652,128)
Regulatory adjustment of previous years
Transfer from reserve to retained earning

Adjusted retained earning available for distribuƟ on before current year profi t  (255,828,493)
Net profi t or (loss) as per statement of profi t or loss  5,494,615  52,581,875 
AppropriaƟ ons:
     a. General reserve  (1,098,923)  (9,147,694)
     b. Foreign exchange fl uctuaƟ on fund
     c. Capital redempƟ on reserve
    d. Corporate social responsibility fund  (54,946)  (457,385)
    e. Employees’ training fund (158,425)  (153,162)
    f. Other
Profi t or (loss) before regulatory adjustment  (251,646,172)  42,823,635 
Regulatory adjustment :
    a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+)
    b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+)
    c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+)
   d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/reversal (+)  (58,795,927)
   e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)  (3,606,791)
   f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
   g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)
   h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+)
   i. Other (+/-)
Distributable profi t or (loss) (314,048,890)  42,823,635 
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

5 Disclosure and AddiƟ onal InformaƟ on
5.1 Risk Management

The Finance’s business acƟ viƟ es expose to a variety of risks, namely primarily to fl uctuaƟ ons in foreign 
currency exchange rates, liquidity risk, operaƟ onal risk and credit risk, which may adversely impact the fair 
value of its fi nancial instruments and in overall, impact the fi nancial performance and posiƟ on of Finance.  The 
Finance’s Board and senior management has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the 
Finance’s risk management. The Finance’s risk management policies are established to idenƟ fy and analyse 
the risks faced by the Finance, to set appropriate risk limits (tolerance limit) and controls and to monitor risks 
and adherence to limits. Risk management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to refl ect changes in 
market condiƟ ons and the Company’s acƟ viƟ es.

a) Credit Risk

Credit risk refers to the probability of loss due to a borrower’s failure to make payments on the loan provided 
by the Finance. This directly impacts the fi nancial performance of Finance. MoƟ ve of credit risk management 
is to gain a complete understanding of a Finance’s overall credit risk by viewing risk at the individual, customer 
and porƞ olio levels so that miƟ gaƟ ng measures could be applied at desired levels.

Credit policy, product papers are the primary documented maƩ ers that are directly linked to credit risk 
management. The policies and procedures to be followed are in documented form defi ning roles and 
responsibiliƟ es of the personnel involved that provides a degree to autonomy on the evaluaƟ on and analysis 
of individual borrower. Credit AdministraƟ on Department, Risk Management Department funcƟ on to 
supervise risk on overall level. 

Each prospecƟ ve borrower is thoroughly analysed on his/her past, current status and future endeavours in 
order to ensure that borrower has capacity of repayment, before a credit is approved. Suffi  cient adequate 
collateral is obtained for all approved credit. Depending on the risk assigned to borrower, subsequent 
monitoring is being done. For similar group of borrowers, credit porƞ olio is prepared based on sector of loan. 

The tools being used by Finance to assess overall credit risk is the raƟ o of non-performing loan to total loan 
on each loan sector. 

b) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk of happening of potenƟ al loss on assets of the Finance due to market factors. Market 
factors mainly comprise of interest rate, foreign exchange and collateral price. This risk is not enƟ rely 
manageable as it encompasses factors that are not wholly within the control of Finance and arises on 
transacƟ on with customers. In general, management of this type of risk is by diversifi caƟ on.

Finance has the objecƟ ve of eff ecƟ ve risk management by way of risk idenƟ fi caƟ on, measurement, monitoring, 
management and analysis.

Interest Rate Risk: Interest rate risk is the risk of increased volaƟ lity due to changes in interest rate. Our 
naƟ on has seen frequent and high changes in interest rate on deposit in the recent years with interest rate 
skyrockeƟ ng on few months Ɵ me. Managing this risk is itself a huge challenge because fund diversion from 
one to Finance to another Finance is of high probability. Finance has been focusing on raising fi xed term 
deposits with fi xed interest rate in order to lock the available liquidity/deposit for specifi ed period.

Foreign Exchange Risk: Foreign exchange risk is the risk of changes in exchange rates of converƟ ble foreign 
currencies. This risk mainly arises from changes in exchange rate of US Dollars. Finance does not have any 
transacƟ on in foreign currency.

Equity Price Risk: Finance has secured its loan by way of obtaining lien over the collateral of borrower. The 
fi nance has not disbursed any loans during the fi scal year 2075.76 as it was not allowed to conduct any 
banking transacƟ ons under Prompt CorrecƟ ve AcƟ on (PCA) taken by Nepal Rastra Bank.
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c) Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that either Finance does not have fi nancial resource to meet its obligaƟ ons when due 
or could access to those resources at excessively high cost. Liquidity risk is managed by complying with the 
DirecƟ ves and circulars issued by regulatory authority on Ɵ me to Ɵ me basis. CRR and SLR are now maintained 
aŌ er release of the status of ProblemaƟ c Financial InsƟ tuƟ on as per regulatory requirement and periodic 
status of liquidity profi le are prepared to analyse liquidity status. Assets Liability Management CommiƩ ee is 
yet to be formed at Finance to monitor the liquidity profi le. we will soon form a commiƩ ee and supervise the 
liquidity risk accordingly.

d) OperaƟ onal Risk

OperaƟ onal risk is potenƟ al for loss resulƟ ng from inadequate or failed internal processes, people and 
systems or external events. Risk Management Department is in place to monitor and miƟ gate operaƟ onal 
risk. Standard operaƟ ng procedures are prepared and implemented in order to defi ne the process, people 
and system involved in each operaƟ onal maƩ ers with existence of four eyes on each transacƟ on (maker and 
cheker funcƟ on). Finance has not formed the Audit CommiƩ ee and soon prepare a team for internal audit.

e) InformaƟ on Technology Risk

InformaƟ on technology risk refers to the risk arising from use of informaƟ on technology. It includes hardware 
and soŌ ware failure, human error on using IT, spam , virus, malicious aƩ acks and also includes natural disaster. 
IT is integral part of operaƟ on of Finance and Finance has to rely heavily on IT. In order to minimize the risk 
related to IT, Finance has in place Business ConƟ nuity Plan. 

f) Other Risk

The ever-changing environment gives rise to various new risks. Some of this include reputaƟ onal risk, human 
resource risk, compliance risk etc. The risks are being evaluated and managed on daily/periodic basis by 
way of implemenƟ ng miƟ gaƟ ng measures. Nevertheless, the Risk Management Department/Compliance 
Department remains vigilant towards each risk.

5.2 Fair Value of Financial Assets and LiabiliƟ es and their Classifi caƟ on
The method of determinaƟ on of fair value of fi nancial assets and fi nancial liabiliƟ es of the Finance at three 
levels (level one, level two and level three) has been disclosed in Note 3.4.4. Classifi caƟ on of fi nancial assets 
and fi nancial liabiliƟ es is done as menƟ oned in Note 3.4.2.

Fair value measurement is done for investment in shares. Fair value hierarchy of fi nancial assets and liabiliƟ es 
at each reporƟ ng dates for the fi nancial instruments presented in statement of fi nancial posiƟ on is as follows:

As at 31 Ashad 2076
ParƟ culars Classifi caƟ on Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent AC  130,326,271 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC  81,525 

Loans and advances to customers AC  602,767 

Investment securiƟ es
     Quoted shares FVOCI
     Unquoted shares FVOCI  994,500 

     Other Investment AC
Total Financial Assets  -  -  132,005,063 

Financial LiabiliƟ es
Due to Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons AC
Deposits from customers AC  75,274,420 

Other LiabiliƟ es AC  37,228,750 

Total Financial LiabiliƟ es  -  -  112,503,171 
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As at 32 Ashad 2075

ParƟ culars Classifi caƟ on Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent AC  34,518,228 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC  81,525 

Loans and advances to customers AC 1,807,589

Investment securiƟ es
     Quoted shares FVOCI  - 

     Unquoted shares FVOCI  655,500 

     Other Investment AC  - 

Total Financial Assets  -  - 37,062,842

Financial LiabiliƟ es

Due to Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons AC  - 

Deposits from customers AC  74,851,739 

Other LiabiliƟ es AC  31,434,605 

Total Financial LiabiliƟ es  -  -  106,286,344 

As at 1 Shrawan 2074

ParƟ culars Classifi caƟ on Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial Assets

Cash and cash equivalent  27,999,551 

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank AC  81,525 

Loans and advances to customers AC  2,292,236 

Investment securiƟ es
     Quoted shares FVOCI  - 

     Unquoted shares FVOCI  425,500 

     Other Investment AC  - 

Other assets AC  2,432,246 

Total Financial Assets  -  -  33,231,058

Financial LiabiliƟ es
Due to Bank and Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons AC  - 

Deposits from customers AC  107,771,220 

Other LiabiliƟ es AC  37,985,244 

Total Financial LiabiliƟ es  -  -  145,756,464

Note: AC = AmorƟ zed Cost, FVOCI = Fair Value Through OCI

5.3 Capital Management
5.3.1 Principle and ObjecƟ ve

The principle of capital management of the Finance is to maintain strong capital base, meet the regulatory 
requirements and ensure reasonable return on capital to its shareholders. The Finance, through its senior 
management level and manages the capital to meet regulatory requirement at all Ɵ mes and the Board en-
sures that such management of capital has been carried out by the management. Finance has submiƩ ed a 
capital plan to Nepal Rastra Bank and  it is commiƩ ed to work accordingly to fulfi l the capital requirement as 
per the plan submiƩ ed to Nepal Rastra Bank.

Finance has not issued preference capital or any other form of hybrid instruments that may be converted 
into capital.
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5.3.2 Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy
Capital Structure and Capital Adequacy of Finance is as follows

A. Core Capital (Rs. in ‘000)

S.N. DescripƟ on 
Period

Current Previous 

1 Paid up Capital (ordinary shares)  181,980  183,350 

2 Proposed bonus share  - 

3 Share premium  1,360  1,360 

4 Irredeemable preferenƟ al share  - 

5 General Reserve Fund 81,944  80,845 

6 Accumulated profi t/loss (Retained earnings) (314,049)  (316,468)

7 Profi t & loss a/c as per balance-sheet  -  - 

8 Capital RedempƟ on Reserve Fund  - 

9 Capital Adjustment Fund  - 

10 Calls in advance  83,694  - 

11 Other Free Reserves  - 

DeducƟ ons:  -  - 
a Goodwill
b Deferred tax assets 0.00
c Investment on shares and securiƟ es in excess of limits
d Investment to the company having fi nancial interests
e FicƟ Ɵ ous Asset
f Investment on land and building for self use not complying the 

DirecƟ ves of NRB
g Investment on land development and housing construcƟ on in 

excess of limits
h UnderwriƟ ng share not sold within the sƟ pulated Ɵ me
i Credit and other faciliƟ es banned by the prevailing laws

Total Core Capital (A) 34,929  (50,913)

B.  Supplementary capital

S.N. DescripƟ on 
Period

Current Previous 

1 Provisions of loan loss made for pass loan
2 AddiƟ onal loan loss provision

3 Hybrid capital instruments

4 Unsecured Subordinated Term Debt

5 Exchange EqualizaƟ on Fund

6
Assets revaluaƟ on Fund (max. 2% of Supplementary capital is added 
automaƟ cally)

7 Investment adjustment Fund

Total Supplementary Capital (B) 0.00 0.00
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C.  Total Capital Fund (A+B) 34,929 (50912.54)

D.  Minimum capital Fund to be maintained based on Risk Weighted Assets:

1 Minimum Capital Fund Required (11.0 % of RWA) 32276 34667

2 Minimum Core Capital Required (5.5 % of RWA) 16138 17334

3 Capital Fund maintained ( in %) 11.90% -16.15%

4 Core Capital maintained (in %) 11.90% -16.15%

5 Capital Fund surplus by 0.9 % (Previous period defi cit by 27.15%) 2652.85 (85579.79)

6 Core Capital surplus by 6.4 % (Previous period defi cit by 21.65 %) 18,790.92 (68246.16)

Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Risk Weighted Exposure

A. On-Balance-sheet Items (Rs. in ‘000)

S.N. DescripƟ on Weight 
(%)

 Current period Previous period

Amount RWA Amount RWA
1 Cash Balance 0  435  -  935  - 
2 Gold (Tradable) 0  16  -  16  - 
3 NRB Balance 0  82  -  82  - 
4 Investment to Govt. Bond 0  -  -  - 
5 Investment to NRB Bond 0  -  -  - 
6 Loan against Own FD 0  -  -  - 
7 Loan against Govt. SecuriƟ es 0  -  -  - 
8 Accrued interests on Govt. bond 0  -  -  - 
9 Investment to Youth Self-employment Fund 0  2,627  -  2,627  - 

10 Balance on domesƟ c banks and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons  20.00 129,891  25,978  1,047  209 
11 Loan against other banks’ and fi nancial insƟ tuƟ ons’ FD  20.00  -  -  - 
12 Foreign bank balance  20.00  -  -  - 
13 Money at call  20.00  -  -  32,536  6,507 
14 Loan against internaƟ onally rated bank guarantee  20.00  -  - 
15 Investment to internaƟ onally rated Banks  20.00  -  - 
16 Inter-bank lending  20.00  -  -  - 
17 Investment on shares/debentures/bonds  100.00  -  195  195 
18 Other investments  100.00  195  195 
19 Loans & advances, bills purchase/discount  100.00 171,685  171,685  212,258  212,258 
20 Fixed assets  100.00  13,231  13,231  13,804  13,804 
21 Net interest receivables (Toral IR - 8 - Interest supsense)  100.00  -  -  - 
22 Gross Non-Banking Asset  100.00  58,796  58,796  58,796  58,796 
23 Other assets (Except advance tax payment)  100.00  4,463  4,463  6,927  6,927 
24 Real estate/residenƟ al housing loans exceeding the limits  150.00  -  - 

Total On-Balance-sheet Items (A) 381,421  274,348  329,222  298,696 



c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_6666

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

B. Off -Balance-sheet Items

S.N. DescripƟ on Weight 
(%)

 Current period Previous period

Amount RWA Amount RWA
1 Bills collecƟ on 0
2 Forward foreign exchange contract 10
3 L/C with maturity less than six months (Outstanding value) 20
4 Guarantee against InternaƟ onal rated bank’s counter 

guarantee 20
5 L/C with maturity more than six months (Outstanding value) 50
6 Bid bond, performance bond and underwriƟ ng 50
7 Loan sale with repurchase agreement 50
8 Advance payment guarantee 100
9 Financial and other guarantee 100

10 Irrevocable loan commitment 100
11 Possible liabiliƟ es for income tax 100
12 All types of possible liabiliƟ es including acceptance 100
13 Rediscounted bills 100
14 Unpaid porƟ on of partly paid share investment 100
15 Unpaid guarantee claims 200
16 Claimed possible liabiliƟ es but not accepted 200
17 Amount to be maintained for operaƟ onal risk (5% of 

Total Assets) 100  19,071  19,071  16,461  16,461 

Total Off -Balance-sheet Items (B)  19,071  19,071  16,461  16,461 

Total Risk Weighted Assets (A) + (B) 400,492  293,419  345,683  315,157 
 

Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

5.4 OperaƟ ng Segment InformaƟ on

5.4.1 General InformaƟ on
Finance’s management has idenƟ fi ed its operaƟ ng segments based on the management of its branches and 
offi  ces. In line with this, 3 diff erent segments are idenƟ fi ed based on 7 Provinces of Nepal on geographical 
separaƟ on basis. The operaƟ on, risk, transacƟ ons, etc. are more inclined on similiar manner on a parƟ cular 
state. All the related income and expenses of such segments are presented in the segment informaƟ on. Equity, 
staff  bonus, NFRS adjustments and income tax are not segregated and are included in central account. Intra-
segment transacƟ ons are eliminated. Finance does not have presence in Province 6 Karnali, hence, it is not 
reported.

In general, the products that derive revenue is classifi ed in the following manner.

i) Consumer Financing: Revenue generated by serving individual consumer is categorized under this 
product. This includes loans and deposit from individual customer.

ii)  Corporate Financing: Revenue generated from customer other than consumer is categorized under this 
product. This includes loan and deposit.

iii)  Treasury: Revenue generated by way of making investment in government securiƟ es, corporate bonds, 
mutual fund units, shares etc. are grouped under this product.

iv)  Others: Other revenue are included in this product and includes operaƟ onal service fees, locker, 
guarantee commission, etc.
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5.4.2 Segment result and segment posiƟ on for the year ended on Ashad 2076             Amount in  ‘000'

ParƟ culars Province 
1

Province 
2

Province 
3

Gandaki Province 
5

Province 
7

Unallocated Total

Revenue from external 
customers

 51,274 
 0  51,274 

Intersegment revenues  - 
Net revenue  2,599  2,599 
Interest income  9,377  9,377 
Interest expenses  2,343  11  2,353 
Net interest revenue  7,034  (11)   7,024 
DepreciaƟ on and amorƟ zaƟ on  404  168  572 
Segment profi t/(loss)  5,676  (1,836)  3,840 
EnƟ ty’s interest in the profi t or loss of associate accounted for using equity method

Other material non-cash items:

Loans:

    Consumer  76,768 

    Corporate  97,544 

Deposit
      Consumer  18,933 
      Corporate  56,342 
Impairment of Assets
Segment Assets  207,012 986 3607 211,605
Segment LiabiliƟ es  109,681 2,822 112,503

5.4.3 Measurement of operaƟ ng segment profi t or loss, assets and liabiliƟ es
i) Basis of accounƟ ng for any transacƟ ons between reportable segments:

All revenue generated including intra-segment revenue and expenses incurred in parƟ cular segment are 
presented under segment revenue and expenses. Intra-segment revenue/cost is neƩ ed off  at Head Offi  ce. 

ii) Nature of any diff erences between the measurements of the reportable segment’s profi ts or losses and 
the enƟ ty’s profi t or loss before income tax
There does not exist such diff erence.

iii) Nature of any diff erences between the measurements of the reportable segment’s assets and the enƟ ty’s assets.

There does not exist such diff erence.
iv) Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported 

segment profi t or loss and the eff ect, if any,

Previously, segment reporƟ ng was not done. In current scenario, segment reporƟ ng based on geographical 
segment is presented.

v) Nature and eff ect of any asymmetrical allocaƟ ons to reportable segments
There is no such allocaƟ on.

5.4.4 ReconciliaƟ ons of reportable segment revenues, profi t or loss, assets and liabiliƟ es
a) Revenue

Total revenue for reportable segments  51,274,409.61 
Other revenue
EliminaƟ on of intersegment revenues
EnƟ ty’s revenue  51,274,409.61 
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b) Profi t or loss
Total profi t or loss for reportable segments  3,840,205
Other profi t or loss
EliminaƟ on of intersegment profi t
Unallocated amounts:
     Staff  bonus  349,109
     Income tax 0
     NFRS adjustments 0
Profi t before income tax  3,491,096

c) Assets
Total assets for reportable segments  207,997,954
Other assets
Unallocated assets  3,606,791
EnƟ ty’s assets  211,604,745

d) LiabiliƟ es
Total liabiliƟ es for reportable segments  112,503,171
Other liabiliƟ es
Unallocated liabiliƟ es

EnƟ ty’s liabiliƟ es  112,503,171

5.4.5 InformaƟ on about product and services
ParƟ culars Amount
Consumer banking
Corporate banking
Treasury
Others

5.4.6 InformaƟ on about geographical areas
Revenue from geographical areas are as follows:
DomesƟ c:
Province 3  51,274,408
Province 5 1.31
Foreign:
Total  51,274,409 

5.4.6 InformaƟ on about major customers
None of the customer have contribuƟ on of 10% of more revenue on total revenue of Bank.

5.5 Share opƟ ons and share based payment
Not applicable
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5.6 ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es and capital commitment
ConƟ ngent liabiliƟ es are:

-  a possible obligaƟ on that arises from past events and whose existence will be confi rmed only by the 
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of 
the enƟ ty or

-  present obligaƟ on that arises from past events but is not recognised because it is not probable that 
an ouƞ low of resources embodying economic benefi ts will be required to seƩ le the obligaƟ on or the 
amount of the obligaƟ on cannot be measured with suffi  cient reliability.

Capital commitment are projected capital expenditure a company commits to spend on long-term assets 
over a period of Ɵ me.

QuanƟ taƟ ve informaƟ on on conƟ ngent liabiliƟ es and capital commitments are presented in Note 4.28.

5.7 Related parƟ es disclosure
Related parƟ es of the Bank include key management personnel of the Bank.

5.7.1 Key management personnel
Key management personnel include Board of Director of the Bank and Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer.

a) Board of Directors

Board of Directors of the Bank comprise the following:

Name PosiƟ on Remarks
1. Tika Nidhi Lohani Chairperson

2. Binod Kumar Subedi Director
3. Shiva Lal Puri Director
4. Kumar Shrestha Director
5. Mr. Bharat Bahadur Thapa ChheƩ ri serves as the 

secretary of 
Board.

Allowance and faciliƟ es provided to Board Members

Chairperson of the Board is provided Rs. 1500.00 and other board members are provided Rs. 1500 as meet-
ing fees for aƩ ending the board meeƟ ngs. Total amount paid as meeƟ ng allowance during the year to board 
members was Rs. 132,000.00

All board members are provided Rs. 2,000.00 per month in order to cover expenses related to newspaper 
and telephone expenses.

Apart from the stated allowance and faciliƟ es, other allowance and faciliƟ es are not provided to board 
members.

There has not been any commercial transacƟ on of the Bank with its board members.

b) Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer
Mr. Bharat Bahadur Thapa Chhetri serves as Chief ExecuƟ ve Offi  cer of the Bank. He is provided salary 
and allowance and benefi ts as per  his appointment. Annual salary and allowances provided to Mr. Thapa 
during the year amounts to Rs.7,95,250. 

In addiƟ on, the  vehicle facility has been provided to the CEO by the bank.
Bank has not entered into any commercial transacƟ on with its CEO.

5.8 Merger and acquisiƟ on
During the current fi scal year, there has not been any completed merger or acquisiƟ on.

5.9 Events aŌ er reporƟ ng date
Proposed dividend
The company is not in a posiƟ on to declare dividend this year.



c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_7070

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Notes to Financial Statements

Note
 5.10: Disclosure eff ect of transiƟ on from previous GAAP to NFRS

The fi nancial statements are prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial ReporƟ ng Standards (NFRS) is-
sued by the InsƟ tute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal (ICAN) with eff ect from 1 Shrawan 2075, with a 
transiƟ on date of 1 Shrawan 2074. These fi nancial statements for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076 are the fi rst 
the Finance has prepared under NFRS.  For all periods up to and including the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 , 
the Finance prepared its fi nancial statements in accordance with earlier issued Nepal AccounƟ ng Standards  
(hereinaŌ er referred to as ‘Previous GAAP’)

The adopƟ on of NFRS has been carried out in accordance with NFRS 1, First-Ɵ me AdopƟ on of NFRS. NFRS 1 
requires that all NFRS and interpretaƟ ons that are issued and eff ecƟ ve for the fi rst NFRS fi nancial statements 
be applied retrospecƟ vely and consistently for all fi nancial years presented. Accordingly, the Finance has 
prepared fi nancial statements which comply with NFRS for the year ended 31 Ashad 2076, together with the 
comparaƟ ve informaƟ on as at and for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075 and the opening NFRS Statement of 
Financial PosiƟ on as at 1 Shrawan 2074, the date of transiƟ on to NFRS. 

In preparing these fi nancial statements in line with NFRS, the Finance has availed certain exempƟ ons and 
excepƟ ons in accordance with NFRS 1, as explained below. The resulƟ ng diff erence between the carrying 
values of the assets and liabiliƟ es in the fi nancial statements as at the transiƟ on date under NFRS and Pre-
vious GAAP have been recognized directly in equity (retained earnings). This note explains the adjustments 
made by the Finance in restaƟ ng its Previous GAAP fi nancial statements, including the Statement of Financial 
PosiƟ on as at 1 Shrawan 2074 and the fi nancial statements as at and for the year ended 32 Ashad 2075.

A. ExempƟ ons from retrospecƟ ve applicaƟ on
NFRS 1 allows fi rst-Ɵ me adopters certain exempƟ ons from retrospecƟ ve applicaƟ on of certain requirements 
under NFRS. The Finance has elected to apply the following opƟ onal exempƟ ons from retrospecƟ ve appli-
caƟ on:

a) Deemed cost for property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment property
The Finance has elected to measure all its property, plant and equipment, intangible assets and investment 
property at the Previous GAAP carrying amount as its deemed cost on the date of transiƟ on to NFRS.

B. ExcepƟ ons to retrospecƟ ve applicaƟ on
The Finance has applied the following excepƟ ons to the retrospecƟ ve applicaƟ on of NFRS as mandatorily 
required under NFRS 1:

a. EsƟ mates: On assessment of the esƟ mates made under the Previous GAAP fi nancial statements, the Fi-
nance has concluded that there is no necessity to revise the esƟ mates under NFRS, as there is no objecƟ ve 
evidence that those esƟ mates were in error. However, esƟ mates that were required under NFRS but not 
required under Previous GAAP are made by the Finance for the relevant reporƟ ng dates refl ecƟ ng condiƟ ons 
exisƟ ng as at that date.

b) Business CombinaƟ on: Finance has elected not to apply the NFRS 3 retrospecƟ vely to past business com-
binaƟ ons that occurred before the date of transiƟ on to NFRS. All the assets and liabiliƟ es acquired and 
accounted as per previous GAAP are conƟ nued to be measured on same manner on the date of transiƟ on 
to NFRS.

C. ReconciliaƟ ons
The following reconciliaƟ ons provide the explanaƟ ons and quanƟ fi caƟ on of the diff erences arising from the 
transiƟ on from Previous GAAP to NFRS in accordance with NFRS 1:

 I)  ReconciliaƟ on of Equity as at 1 Shrawan, 2074 and 32 Ashad, 2075.
ii)  ReconciliaƟ on of Profi t or Loss for the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075
iii)  Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of fi nancial posiƟ on for date of transiƟ on and comparaƟ ve 

period
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iv)  Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of profi t or loss and other comprehensive income for com-
paraƟ ve period

v)  Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of cash fl ows

 i)  ReconciliaƟ on of Equity as at 1 Shrawan, 2074 and 32 Ashad, 2075.
ParƟ culars  Note  As at 01.04.2074  As at 32.03.2075 

Total equity under previous GAAP  (95,654,510)  (49,916,041)
Adjustments under NFRS
Impairment on loans and advances

Fair value and employees benefi t accounƟ ng of staff  
loan
Lease accounƟ ng
Measurement of investment securiƟ es at fair value  a  161,700  322,700 
RevaluaƟ on of property and equipment
RecogniƟ on of investment property  b  40,333,532  58,795,928 
AmorƟ zaƟ on of debt securiƟ es issued
Deferred tax  c  13,462,261  1,843,271 
Defi ned benefi t obligaƟ on of the employees
Goodwill/Bargain purchase gain
Interest income  -  - 
Others:
Total adjustment to equity  53,957,493  60,961,899 
Total Equity under NFRS  (41,697,017)  11,045,859 

ii) ReconciliaƟ on of Profi t or Loss for the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075
ParƟ culars  Note  For the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075 

Profi t/(loss) as per previous GAAP  64,619,223 
Adjustments under NFRS

Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and other losses  d  418,358 
Deferred tax  c  11,618,990 
Profi t or loss under NFRS  52,581,875 
Other comprehensive income a  161,000 
Total Comprehensive income under NFRS  52,742,875 

ExplanaƟ on to adjustments
a)  Investment securiƟ es: As at 01.04.2074 As at 32.03.2075

Measurement of shares at fair value in NFRS which was done 
at cost in previous GAAP. The impact on equity is taken net of 
deferred tax  161,700  322,700 

b) Investment property: As at 01.04.2074 As at 32.03.2075

Non-banking assets were previously provided 100% loss allow-
ance which is not required in NFRS, accordingly the book value 
of non-banking assets is presented as investment property  40,333,532  58,795,928 
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c)  Deferred Tax As at 01.04.2074 As at 32.03.2075

RecalculaƟ on of deferred tax considering all temporary 
diff erences  13,462,261  1,843,271 

d) Changes in impairment For the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075
 418,358 

e)  Other Comprehensive Income For the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075
Fair valuaƟ on increase on shares  230,000 
Deferred tax impact on fair valuaƟ on  (69,000)
Net Other Comprehensive Income  161,000 

Notes :
a) Measurement of investment properƟ es at fair value
b) Provision on Non Banking Assets not provided as per NFRS
c) AddiƟ onal calculaƟ on of deferred tax
d) Set off  of provision expense against reversal of provision. 

5.10 conƟ nued …
iii) Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of fi nancial posiƟ on on 
transiƟ on date and comparaƟ ve period

a) As at 1 Shrawan 2074

ParƟ culars As per 
previous Adjustments As per NFRS Remarks

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  3,725,572  24,273,979  27,999,551 Regrouping from placement 

with BFIs 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  81,525  -  81,525 
Placement with Bank and 
Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons

 24,273,979  (24,273,979)  - Regrouping to cash and cash 
equivalent 

DerivaƟ ve fi nancial 
instruments

 -  - 

Other trading assets  -  - 
Loan and advances to B/FIs  -  - 
Loans and advances to 
customers

 -  2,292,236  2,292,236 Staff  loan at amorƟ zed cost 
included along with loan to 
customer 

Investment securiƟ es  194,500  231,000  425,500 Fair valuaƟ on of share 
investment 

Current tax assets  2,131,845  (2,000)  2,129,845 Neƫ  ng of tax assets and tax 
liability 

Investment in subsidiaries  -  - 
Investment in associates  -  - 



;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_ 7373

Investment property  -  40,333,532  40,333,532  Impairment on non banking 
assets no longer required in 
NFRS, hence reversed and 
book value presented as 
investment property. 

Property and equipment  14,546,564  (0)  14,546,563 
Goodwill and Intangible assets  -  - 
Deferred tax assets  13,392,961  13,392,961  RecalculaƟ on of deferred tax 

on NFRS 
Other assets  6,764,010  (3,906,274)  2,857,736  Regrouping of staff  loan 

and impairment of certain 
receivable/advance neƩ ed off  
with related assets 

Total Assets  51,717,994  52,341,454 104,059,448 
LiabiliƟ es
Due to Bank and Financial 
InsƟ tuƟ ons

 -  - 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -  - 
DerivaƟ ve fi nancial 
instruments

 -  - 

Deposits from customers  107,771,220  -  107,771,220 
Borrowing  -  - 
Current Tax LiabiliƟ es  2,000  (2,000)  -  NeƩ ed with tax assets 
Provisions  -  -  - 
Deferred tax liabiliƟ es  -  - 
Other liabiliƟ es  39,599,283  (1,614,039)  37,985,244  Impairment on certain assets 

neƩ ed with related assets 

Debt securiƟ es issued  -  - 
Subordinated LiabiliƟ es  -  - 
Total liabiliƟ es  147,372,504  (1,616,039)  145,756,465 
Equity
Share capital  183,350,300  (1,370,000)  181,980,300  Advance towards share 

included in reserves 
Share premium  1,359,830  -  1,359,830 
Retained earnings (352,447,921)  53,795,793 (298,652,128)  Reversal of loss on non-

banking assets 
Reserves  72,083,281  1,531,700  73,614,981  Impact of fair valuaƟ on of 

shares and write back of 
impairment of non banking 
assets considered with 
regulatory reserve, advance 
towards share included from 
share capital 

Total equity aƩ ributable to 
equity holders

 
(95,654,510)

 53,957,493  (41,697,017)

Non-controlling interest
Total equity  

(95,654,510)
 53,957,493  (41,697,017)

Total liabiliƟ es and equity  51,717,994  52,341,454  104,059,448 
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b)  As at 32 Ashad 2075
ParƟ culars  As per 

previous 
GAAP 

Adjustments  As per NFRS  Remarks 

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  1,982,322  32,535,906  34,518,228  Regrouping from placement 

with BFIs 
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank  81,525  -  81,525 
Placement with Bank and 
Financial InsƟ tuƟ ons

 32,535,906  (32,535,906)  -  Regrouping to cash and cash 
equivalent 

DerivaƟ ve fi nancial 
instruments

 -  -  - 

Other trading assets  -  -  - 
Loan and advances to B/FIs  -  -  - 
Loans and advances to 
customers

 -  1,807,589  1,807,589  Staff  loan at amorƟ zed cost 
included along with loan to 
customer 

Investment securiƟ es  194,500  461,000  655,500  Fair valuaƟ on of share 
investment 

Current tax assets  2,131,845  -  2,131,845 
Investment in subsidiaries  -  - 
Investment in associates  -  - 
Investment property  -  58,795,927  58,795,927  Impairment on non banking 

assets no longer required in 
NFRS, hence reversed and 
book value presented as 
investment property. 

Property and equipment  13,803,799  -  13,803,799 
Goodwill and Intangible assets  -  - 
Deferred tax assets  1,704,971  1,704,971  RecalculaƟ on of deferred tax 

under NFRS 
Other assets  6,942,494  (3,109,674)  3,832,820  Regrouping of staff  loan 

and impairment of certain 
receivable/advance neƩ ed off  
with related assets 

Total Assets  57,672,390  59,659,813  117,332,203 

LiabiliƟ es
Due to Bank and Financial 
InsƟ tuƟ ons

 -  - 

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank  -  - 
DerivaƟ ve fi nancial 
instruments

 -  - 

Deposits from customers  74,851,739  -  74,851,739 
Borrowing  -  - 
Current Tax LiabiliƟ es  -  - 
Provisions  -  -  - 
Deferred tax liabiliƟ es  -  - 
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Other liabiliƟ es  32,736,691  (1,302,086)  31,434,605  Impairment on certain assets 
neƩ ed with related assets 

Debt securiƟ es issued  -  - 
Subordinated LiabiliƟ es  -  -  - 
Total liabiliƟ es  107,588,430  (1,302,086)  106,286,344 
Equity
Share capital  183,350,300  (1,370,000)  181,980,300  Advance towards share 

included in reserves 
Share premium  1,359,830  0  1,359,830 
Retained earnings (316,467,691)  60,639,198 (255,828,493)
Reserves  81,841,521  1,692,700  83,534,221  Impact of fair valuaƟ on of 

shares and write back of 
impairment of non banking 
assets considered with 
regulatory reserve, advance 
towards share included from 
share capital 

Total equity aƩ ributable to 
equity holders

(49,916,041)  60,961,899  11,045,858 

Non-controlling interest  - 
Total equity (49,916,041)  60,961,899  11,045,858 
Total liabiliƟ es and equity  57,672,390  59,659,813  117,332,203 

iv) Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of profi t or loss and other comprehensive income for the 
year ended on 32 Ashad 2075

ParƟ culars
 As per 

previous 
GAAP 

Adjustments  As per NFRS  Remarks 

Interest income  51,470,571  53,186  51,523,757  AddiƟ onal interest income 
on staff  loan because of 
measurement at amorƟ zed 
cost using market rate 

Interest expense  2,537,114  -  2,537,114 
Net interest income  48,933,457  53,186  48,986,643 
Fee and commission income  10,869  -  10,869 
Fee and commission expense  -  -  - 
Net fee and commission 
income

 10,869  -  10,869 

Net interest, fee and 
commission income

 48,944,326  53,186  48,997,512 

Net trading income  -  -  - 
Other operaƟ ng income  -  18,000  18,000  Regrouping of dividend 

income 
Total operaƟ ng income  48,944,326  71,186  49,015,512 
Impairment charge/(reversal) 
for loans and other losses

(28,880,945)  418,358  (28,462,587)  This is the amount of provision on other  assets 
made in FY 2074.75. It has been set off  against the 
total reversal of provision as per NFRS but shown 
separately in Financials prepared as per GAAP 

Net operaƟ ng income  77,825,271  (347,172)  77,478,099 
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OperaƟ ng expense  - 
Personnel expenses  5,280,837  53,186  5,334,023  Employee benefi t expenses related 

to excess interest income on staff  loan 
measured at amorƟ zed cost on market rate 

Other operaƟ ng expenses  7,200,446  -  7,200,446 
DepreciaƟ on & AmorƟ saƟ on  742,764  -  742,764 
OperaƟ ng Profi t  64,601,223  (400,358)  64,200,865 
Non operaƟ ng income  18,000  (18,000)  -  Regrouping of dividend 

income 
Non operaƟ ng expense  -  -  - 
Profi t before income tax  64,619,223  (418,358)  64,200,865 
Income tax expense
   Current Tax  -  -  - 
   Deferred Tax  -  11,618,990  11,618,990 
Profi t for the period  64,619,223  (12,037,348)  52,581,875 

Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) Items that will not be reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

Gain/(loss) from investments in 
equity instruments measured 
at fair value

 -  230,000  230,000  Measurement of shares at fair 
value 

Gain/(loss) on revaluaƟ on  -  -  - 
Actuarial gains/(losses) on 
defi ned benefi t plans

 -  -  - 

Income tax relaƟ ng to above items  -  (69,000)  (69,000)  Deferred tax impact on fair 
valuaƟ on  

Net other comprehensive 
income that will not be 
reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

 -  161,000  161,000 

b) Items that are or may be 
reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

 -  - 

Gains/(losses) on cash fl ow hedge  -  -  - 
Exchange gain/(losses) arising 
from translaƟ ng fi nancial 
assets of foreign operaƟ on

 -  -  - 

Income tax relaƟ ng to above 
items

 -  -  - 

Net other comprehensive 
income that are or may be 
reclassifi ed to profi t or loss

 -  -  - 

c) Share of other 
comprehensive income of 
associate accounted as per 
equity method

 -  - 

Other comprehensive income 
for the period, net of income 
tax

 -  161,000  161,000 

Total comprehensive income 
for the period

 64,619,223  (11,876,348)  52,742,875 
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v)   Eff ect of NFRS adopƟ on for the statement of cash fl ows for the year ended on 32 Ashad 2075

ParƟ culars
 As per 

previous 
GAAP 

Adjustments  As per NFRS  Remarks 

Cash fl ow from operaƟ ng 
acƟ viƟ es

 (1,743,251)  8,243,927  6,500,676  Regrouping of certain 
assets, liabiliƟ es, income and 
expenses. There is no impact 

of NFRS on cash fl ow, in 
principle.  

Cash fl ow from invesƟ ng acƟ viƟ es  -  18,000  18,000 
Cash fl ow from fi nancing acƟ viƟ es  -  -  - 
Net cash infl ow/(ouƞ low) 
during the period

 (1,743,251)  8,261,927  6,518,676 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the beginning of the period

 -  - 

Cash and cash equivalent at 
the end of the period

 (1,743,251)  8,261,927  6,518,676 

5.11  Major Financial Indicators of Last Five Years
S.N. ParƟ culars Indicator 2075-76 2074-75 2073-74 2072-73 2071-72

1
Net profi t/total 
income %  57.78  93.45  (109.76)  524.80  1,225.14 

2 Earning per share
Basic earning per 
share Rs.  3  25  9  56  74
Diluted earning 
per share Rs.  3  25  9  56  74

3
Market price per 
share Rs.  101  104  147 NA  89 

4 Price/earning raƟ o Times  33.45  4.17  15.72 NA  1.21 

5
Dividend or bonus 
per share Rs.  -  -  -  -  - 

6 Cash dividend Rs.  -  -  -  -  - 

7

Interest in-
come/loan and 
advances %  5.41  22.45  1.76  8.58  5.41 

8

Employee expens-
es/total operaƟ ng 
expenses %  36.77  33.51  14.63  33.88  25.58 

9

Employee expens-
es/total deposit 
and borrowing %  7.23  2.78  14.35  3.05  4.23 

10
Exchange in-
come/total income %  -  -  -  -  - 

11
Staff  bonus/total 
employee expenses %  6.42  -  -  -  - 

12
Net profi t/loans 
and advances %  3.13  19.95  6.83  33.87  30.89 

13
Net profi t/total 
assets %  2.60  79.31  33.15  115.33  168.94 
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14

Total loans and 
advances/total 
deposit %  233.52  287.08  226.14  150.39  136.99 

15

Total operaƟ ng 
expenses/total 
assets %  6.99  27.33  67.48  23.60  35.82 

16
Capital adequacy 
raƟ o
a) Common Equity 
Tier 1 Capital % 11.90  (16.15)  (29.67)  (35.82)  (45.98)

b) Core Capital % 11.90
c) Supplementary 
Capital %  -  - -  -  - 
d) Total Capital 
Fund % 11.90  (16.15)  (29.67)  (35.82)  (45.98)

17
Cash reserve raƟ o 
(CRR) %  0.11  0.11  0.08  0.05  0.03 

18
NPAs/total loan 
and advances %  100  100  100  100  100 

19 Base rate %  17.60  15.09 

20

Weighted aver-
age interest rate 
spread %  3.90  19.67  (12.59)  5.54  1.18 

21 Book net worth Rs. 99,101,575  (49,916,040)  (95,654,510) (112,797,649) (215,886,034)

22 Total shares No. 1,819,803  1,819,803  1,819,803  1,819,803  1,819,803

23 Total employees No.  13  17  18  20  22

24 Others:

Per employee busi-
ness (Rs. In lakh)  136  127  NA  NA  NA 

Employee expens-
es/total income * %  57.22  10.35  NA  NA  NA 

* Interest and other operaƟ onal income has been considered as income while calculaƟ ng this raƟ o
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Comparison Audited and Unaudited Financial Statements

Fiscal Year: 2075-76

Amount in ‘000

Statement of Financial PosiƟ on

As per 
Unaudited 
Financial 

Statements

 As per 
Audited 
Financial 

Statements 

Variance
Variance 

in
Percentage Reasons for Variance

In Amount  In % 
Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  130,326  130,326  (0)  (0.00)
Due from NRB and 
placements with BFIs

 82  82  0  0.00 

Loan and advances  176,223  603  175,620  100 Due to staff  loan 
amorƟ zaƟ on

Investments SecuriƟ es  -  995  (995)  100 due to fair value 
consideraƟ on of 
investment securiƟ es

Investment in subsidiaries and 
associates

 -  -  -  - 

Goodwill and intangible assets  -  -  -  - 
Other assets  76,930  79,600  (2,670)  (3) Change in classifi caƟ on
Total Assets  383,560  211,605  171,956 
Capital and LiabiliƟ es
Paid up Capital  265,674  181,980  83,694  31 Change of classifi caƟ on
Reserves and surplus  (169,577)  (82,879) (86,698) 51 due to fair value 

consideraƟ on of 
investment securiƟ es

Deposits  75,274  75,274  (0)  (0)
Borrowings  -  -  -  - 
Bond and Debenture  -  -  - 
Other liabiliƟ es and provisions  212,188  37,229  174,960  82 Loans loss provisions 

and other provisions 
not setoff  in Unaudited 
but setoff  in audited 
fi nancials.

Total Capital and LiabiliƟ es  383,560  211,605  179,956 

Statement of Profi t or Loss
Interest income  9,423  9,507  (84)  (0.89) Due to adjustment of 

staff  loan amorƟ saƟ on
Interest expense  2,353  2,353  0  0 
Net interest income  7,070  7,153  (84)
Fee and commission income  -  3  (3)  100 Change in classifi caƟ on
Fee and commission expense  -  -  - 
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Net fee and commission 
income

 -  3  (3)  100.00 

Other operaƟ ng income  24  22  3  11
Total operaƟ ng income  7,094  7,178  (84)
Impairment charge/(reversal) 
for loans and other losses

 (11,110)  (39,719)  28,609  (258) Change in accounƟ ng 
treatment

Net operaƟ ng income  18,204  46,897  (28,693)  - 
Personnel expenses  4,681  5,441  (760)  (16) AddiƟ onal Leave 

provision and bonus 
included in Audited as 
Employee expenses this 
year.

Other operaƟ ng expenses  8,629  9,355  (727)  (8) Provision for Local Level 
Tax made in audited 
fi nancials

OperaƟ ng profi t  4,894  32,101  (27,207)
Non operaƟ ng 
income/expense

 -  28,609  (28,609) (100) Change in classifi caƟ on & 
AccounƟ ng Treatment

Profi t before tax  4,894  3,491  1,403 
Income tax  - 
Deferred tax  (2,004)  2,004 (100) AddiƟ onal calculaƟ on on 

Audited Financials
Profi t /(loss) for the period  4,894  5,495  1,403 

Other comprehensive income  -  237  (237) (100) Fair value calculaƟ on of 
investment securiƟ es

Total comprehensive income  -  237 

Distributable Profi t  4,894  5,732 
Net profi t/(loss) as per profi t 
or loss
Add/Less: Regulatory 
adjustment as per NRB 
DirecƟ ve
Free profi t/(loss) aŌ er 
regulatory adjustments
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Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
Unaudited Financial Results (Quarterly)

Fourth Quarter ended of Fiscal Year 2075-76
Amount in ‘000

Statement of Financial PosiƟ on This Quarter 
Ending

Previous Quarter 
Ending

Corresponding 
Previous Year 

Quarter Ending

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent  130,326  130,661  34,599 
Due from NRB and placements with BFIs  82  -  - 
Loan and advances  176,223  174,314  214,885 
Investments SecuriƟ es  195  195 
Investment in subsidiaris and associates
Goodwill and intangible assets
Other assets  76,930  340,959  365,662 
Total Assets  383,560  646,129  615,341 
Capital and LiabiliƟ es
Paid up Capital  265,674  265,674  181,980 
Reserves and surplus  (169,577)  (226,893)  (236,054)
Deposits  75,274  74,862  74,852 
Borrowings
Bond and Debenture
Other liabiliƟ es and provisions  212,188  532,484  594,564 
Total Capital and LiabiliƟ es  383,560  646,127  615,342 

Statement of Profi t or Loss This Quarter 
Ending

Previous Quarter 
Ending

Corresponding 
Previous Year 

Quarter Ending

Interest income  9,423  7,293  51,471 
Interest expense  2,353  1,120  2,537 
Net interest income  7,070  6,173  48,934 
Fee and commission income
Fee and commission expense
Net fee and commission income  7,070  6,173  48,934 
Other operaƟ ng income  24  24  29 
Total operaing income  7,094  6,197  48,963 

Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses  (11,110)
Net operaƟ ng income  18,204  6,197  48,963 
Personnel expenses  4,681  2,848  5,281 
Other operaƟ ng expenses  8,629  6,006  7,973 
OperaƟ ng profi t  4,894  (2,657)  35,709 
provision for future loss  28,799  18,881 
Net operaƟ ng profi t  (31,456)  16,828 
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write back of provision for future loss  41,470  28,881 
profi t from regular business  10,014  45,709 
provision for staff  bonus  910  4,158 
provision for tax  2,731 
Profi t before tax
Income tax
Profi t /(loss) for the period  4,894  6,373  41,551 

Other comprehensive income  - 
Total comprehensive income

 4,894  6,373  41,551 
Distributable Profi t
Net profi t/(loss) as per profi t or loss
Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as per NRB DirecƟ ve 0
Free profi t/(loss) aŌ er regulatory adjustments  4,893.86  6,373.00  41,551.00 

RaƟ os
Capital fund to RWA 12.37% 13.05% -15.78%

Non performing loan (NPL) to toal loan 
(As per NRB DirecƟ ve) 100% 100% 100%

Total loan loss provision to Total NPL 
(As per NRB DirecƟ ve) 100% 100% 100%
Cost of Funds 3.14% 2.78% 5.4%
Credit to Deposit RaƟ o ( As per NRB DirecƟ ve) 156% 153% 1034.21%
Base Rate 17.6% 12.8% 15.09%
Basic Earning Per Share 2.69 0
Diluted Earning Per Share 2.69 0

Segment ReporƟ ng
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cf=j= @)&%÷&^ sf] jflif{s ljQLo ljj/0f k|sflzt ug{ :jLs[t k|bfg ug]{ qmddf 
g]kfn /fi6« a}+såf/f hf/L lgb]{zgx?sf] k|ltpQ/ ;DaGwdf .

!=  lgb]{zg g+= ! sf] ;DaGwdf M

-s_  a'Fbf g+= ! df lgb]{zg eP adf]lhd ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 km's'jf ePsf] b'O{ jif{ leq tf]lsPsf] Go"gtd r'Qmf k'FhL 
sfod ug]{ p2]Zon] ldlt @)&^÷)*÷@$ df ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t ;+zf]lwt k'FhL of]hgf txfF k]z ul/Psf] 
Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

-v_  a'bf g+= ! df lgb]{zg ePadf]lhd gofF nufgL stf{x?sf] ;+:yfks z]o/ ;d:ofu|:t cj:yfaf6 km's'jf ul/Psf] 
ldltn] % jif{ ;Dd z]o/ laqmL gug]{ lgb]{zg k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug{ ;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

-u_  a'Fbf g+= # df lgb]{zg ePadf]lhd ;+:yfdf /x]sf] Calls In Advance df /x]sf] /sd s'g} klg cj:yfdf lkmtf{ 
e'QmfgL ug{, lemSg jf 36fpg Pjd\ ;f] /sd r'Qmf k'FhLdf n]vfª\sg geP;Dd pQm /sddf nfef+z ljt/0f gug]{ 
lgb]{zg k"0f{ ?kdf kfngf ug{ ;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

-3_  a'Fbf g+= $ df lgb]{zg ePadf]lhd o; ;+:yfn] ldlt @)&^÷)%÷)( df 5fgljg ;ldlt u7g u/L ;f] ul7t ;ldltn] 
cfjZos 5fgljg u/L ldlt @)&^÷)*÷)( ut] ;~rfns ;ldlt ;dIf k]z ePsf] k|ltj]bg ldlt @)&^÷)*÷!@ 
df txfF k]z ul/;lsPsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

-ª_  a'Fbf g+= % df lgb]{zg ePadf]lhd tf]lsPsf] r'Qmf k'FhL gk'¥ofP;Dd shf{ nufgL k|of]hgsf] nfuL Psn u|fxs shf{ 
;Ldf k|fylds k'FhLsf] !) k|ltztleq /xg] u/L sfof{Gjog ug{ ;+:yf sl6a4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

-r_  a'Fbf g+= ^ df lgb]{zg eP adf]lhd lgis[o shf{nfO{ ljut cfly{s jif{ b]lvg} 36fpFb} NofPsf] Pjd\ cfufdL cfly{s 
jif{df klg lgis[o shf{x?nfO{ qmlds ?kdf 36fpFb} tf]lsPsf] dfkb08leq Nofpg ;+:yf k"0f{ sl6a4 /x]sf] Joxf]/f 
cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

-5_  a'Fbf g+= & df lgb]{zg ePadf]lhd ;+:yfn] cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL, hf]lvd Joj:yfkg / ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf] 
kIfnfO{ dha't t'Nofpg ;~rfns ;ldltdf uDeL/ 5nkmn u/L k'g/fjnf]sg ug'{sf ;fy} gofF gLlt tyf sfo{ljlwx? 
tof/ ul/;lsPsf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5.}+ . ;fy} :jLs[t Joj;flos tyf k'FhL of]hgf cg'?k g} ;+:yf ;~rfng ul/g] 
Joxf]/f klg cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . 

@=  lgb]{zg g+= @ sf] ;DaGwdf M

;+:yfn] k|of]u ub}{ cfO/x]sf] a}+lsË ;km\6j]o/ Micro banker kl/jt{g u/L Pumori IV k|of]udf Nofpg nfluPsf] / 
tfTsfnLg ;km\j]o/sf] tYofª\s / ;"rgf :yfgfGt/0f (MigraƟ on) x'g] k|lqmofdf /x]sf] 5 . System Audit nufot Cyber 
Security ;DaGwL sfo{ljlw agfO{ nfu' ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

#=  lgb]{zg g+= # sf] ;DaGwdf M

;DklQ z'4Ls/0f -dgL nfp08l/Ë_ lgjf/0f P]g, @)^$ -bf];|f] ;+zf]wg, @)&)_ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f -dgL nfp08l/Ë_  
lgjf/0f lgodfjnL, @)&# tyf g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yfnfO{ hf/L ePsf] PsLs[t lgb]{zg tyf kl/kqsf 
Joj:yfx? cg';f/ lgodfg';f/ ;DkQL z'l4s/0f ;ldlt ;d]t u7g eO{ sfo{ eO/x]sf] / ;du|df k|d'v sfo{sf/L clws[t 
/ ;~rfns ;ldlt ljz]if ;hu ePsf] s'/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

$=  lgb]{zg g+= $ sf] ;DaGwdf M

lgb]{zgadf]lhd afFsL /x]sf] P8efG; /sd oyfzL3| km5\of}{6 ul/g] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . ;f] ;DaGwdf Joj:yfkgn] 
cfjZos sfo{jfxL cufl8 a9fO/x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f} . 

%=  lgb]{zg g+= % sf] ;DaGwdf M

;~rfng hf]lvd Go"gLs/0f ug]{ ;DaGwdf gub ;~rfng sfo{ljlw ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t eO;s]sf] / yk cGo sfo{ljlwx? 
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tof/ ul//x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ . o; ;DaGwdf n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldlt / hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldltdf 5nkmn x'g] u/]sf] 
Joxf]/f ;d]t hfgsf/L nflu cg'/f]w ub{5f}++ .

^=  lgb]{zg g+= ^ sf] ;DaGwdf M

lgb]{zg cg';f/ ;ldltsf] ldlt @)&^÷)@÷)! sf] ##)cf}+ a}7saf6 hf]lvd Joj:yfkg ;ldlt u7geO{ ;~rfngdf /x]sf] 
/ ;DklQ z'4Ls/0f lgjf/0f ;DaGwL ;ldlt ;d]t u7g u/L ;f];DaGwL sfo{ e}/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

&=  lgb]{zg g+= & sf] ;DaGwdf M

lgb]{zg cg';f/ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIfs lgo'QmL eO{ cfGtl/s n]vfk/LIf0fsf] sfo{ hf/L /x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

*=  lgb]{zg g+= * sf] ;DaGwdf M

lgb]{zg cg';f/ ;+:yfdf /x]sf] u}/–a}lsË ;DklQsf] plrt Joj:yfkg ug{ ;+:yfsf] gLlt tyf sfo{ljlw cg';f/ lnnfd 
laqmL u/L lg;u{ ug]{ sfo{df ;+:yf nfluk/]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .

(=  lgb]{zg g+= ( sf] ;DaGwdf M

lgb]{zg cg';f/ o; ;+:yfdf /x]sf] lgis[o shf{x?sf] ;Gbe{df ;~rfns ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t shf{ ckn]vg gLlt @)^%, 
Jofh tyf xhf{gf Jofh ldgfxf ug]{ ;DaGwL lgb]{lzsf @)&$ adf]lhd lgis[o shf{x? /fkm;fkm ub}{ cfPsf] / xfn klg 
;f]xL lgb]{lzsfadf]lhd lgis[o shf{x?nfO{ /fkm;fkm  ug]{ ;Gbe{df 5nkmn tyf jftf{ Pjd\ sfg"gL k|lqmof ;d]t cl3 
a9fO/x]sf] Joxf]/f cg'/f]w ub{5f}+ .



c7f/f}+ jflif{s k|ltj]bg -cf=j= @)&%÷)&^_8686

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
Samriddhi Finance Company Limited
g]kfn /fi6« a}+saf6 ‘u’ ju{sf] Ohfhtkqk|fKt ;+:yf

;d[l4 kmfOgfG; sDkgL lnld6]8
sf]

k|aGwkq ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn]
-ldlt @)&^÷)(÷@( df ;DkGg x'g] !*cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ljz]if k|:tfj g+= ! ;Fu ;DaGwLt_

qm=;= xfnsf] Joj:yf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

! bkmf @ M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ 
-s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no /xg] 7]ufgf M

-!_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ 
-s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no dsjfgk'/ 
lhNnf x]6f}+8f g=kf= j8f g+= !, df 
/xg] 5 .

-@_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ 
ug]{ :yfg dsjfgk'/ lhNnf 
x]6f}+8f g=kf= j8f g+=!, df /xg] 
5 . / cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt lnO{ zfvf, 
pkzfvf jf cGo sfof{no vf]nL 
sf/f]af/ ug{ ;lsg] 5 . 

bkmf @ M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no /xg] 7]ufgf M

-!_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no sf7df08f} lhNnf sf=d=g=kf= j8f 
g+= @* df /xg]5 . 

-@_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ ug]{ :yfg 
sf7df08f} lhNnf sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @* 
df /xg] 5 . / cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt lnO{ g]kfne/L zfvf, 
pkzfvf jf cGo sfof{no vf]nL sf/f]af/ 
ug{ ;lsg] 5 .

z]o/wgLx?sf]  ;+/rgfdf 
kl/jt{g eP kZrft 
;+:yfnfO{ gofF 9+uaf6 
;~rfng ug{sf]nflu 
afG5gLo b]lvPsf]n] . 
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sf]

lgodfjnL ;+zf]wg ;DaGwL tLg dxn]
-ldlt @)&^÷)(÷@( df ;DkGg x'g] !*cf}+ ;fwf/0f ;efsf] ljz]if k|:tfj g+= ! / % ;Fu ;DaGwLt_

qm=;+= xfnsf] Joj:yf k|:tfljt ;+zf]wg ;+zf]wg ug'{kg]{ sf/0f

!= lgod @ M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ 
-s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no /xg] 7]ufgf M

-!_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ 
-s]Gb|Lo_ sfof{no dsjfgk'/ 
lhNnf x]6f}+8f g=kf= j8f g+= !, df 
/xg] 5 .

-@_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ 
ug]{ :yfg dsjfgk'/ lhNnf x]6f}+8f 
g=kf= j8f g+=!, df /xg] 5 . 
/ cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt lnO{ zfvf, 
pkzfvf jf cGo sfof{no vf]nL 
sf/f]af/ ug{ ;lsg] 5 .

lgod @ M ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no /xg] 7]ufgf M

-!_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] /lhi68{ s]Gb|Lo 
sfof{no sf7df8f+} lhNnf sf=d=g=kf= j8f 
g+= @* df /xg]5 . 

-@_  o; ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sf/f]af/ ug]{ :yfg 
sf7df08f} lhNnf sf=d=g=kf= j8f g+= @* 
df /xg] 5 . / cfjZostf cg';f/ g]kfn 
/fi6« a}+ssf] :jLs[lt lnO{ g]kfne/L zfvf, 
pkzfvf jf cGo sfof{no vf]nL sf/f]af/ 
ug{ ;lsg] 5 .

z]o/wgLx?sf]  
;+/rgfdf kl/jt{g 
eP kZrft ;+:yfnfO{ 
gofF 9+uaf6 ;~rfng 
ug{sf]nflu afG5gLo 
b]lvPsf]n] .

@= lgod @(= ;~rfnssf] kfl/>lds, 
eQf / ;'ljwf ;DaGwL Joj:yf M

-v_  ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt eP 
jfkt cWoIfn] / ;~rfns kfpg] 
a}7s eQf ?= #))). x'g]5 .

-u_  ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfdsf] 
l;nl;nfdf ;~rfnsnfO{ k|bfg 
ul/g] b}lgs tyf e|d0f eQf b]xfo 
adf]lhd x'g]5 M–

-c_  b}lgs eQf ¿= !%)).–

lgod @(= ;~rfnssf] kfl/>lds, eQf / 
;'ljwf ;DaGwL Joj:yf M

-v_  ;ldltsf] a}7sdf pkl:yt ePjfkt 
cWoIfnfO{ ¿= ^,))).– -5 xhf/_  / 
;~rfnsnfO{ ¿= %,))).– -kfFr xhf/_  
eQf k|bfg ul/g]5 . 

-u_  ljQLo ;+:yfsf] sfdsf] lznlznfdf 
;~rfnsnfO{ k|bfg ul/g] b}lgs tyf e|d0f 
eQf b]xfoadf]lhd x'g]5 . 

-c_  b}lgs eQf ¿= $,%)).–

eQf tyf ;'ljwfdf 
;do ;fk]If x'g] u/L 
kl/jt{g cfjZostf 
ePsf]n]
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